
 
 
 

Barefoot Bay Recreation District 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees 

 

Tuesday, March 27, 2018 

  7:00 PM 

 

 

 

1225 Barefoot Boulevard, Building D/E 

 



BAREFOOT BAY 

RECREATION DISTRICT 
 

 

If an individual decides to appeal any decision made by the Recreation District with respect to any matter considered at this meeting, a record of the 

proceedings will be required and the individual will need to ensure that a verbatim transcript of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony 
and evidence upon which the appeal is based (FS 286.0105).  Such person must provide a method for recording the proceedings verbatim.  

 

 
 

Barefoot Bay Recreation District Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, March 27, 2018 at 7 P.M. 

Building D&E  

AGENDA 

Please silence all electronic devices 

 

1. Thought for the Day 

2. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag 

3. Roll Call 

4. Presentations and Proclamations 

5. Approval of Minutes 

6. Treasurer’s Report 

7. Audience Participation 

8. Unfinished Business 

9. New Business  

A. Assignment of Shopping Center Lease 

B. BFBHOA Donation Request 

C. Confirmation of Pool#1 Heater Replacement 

D. Confirmation of Pool #1 Walkway Roof Change Order #1 

E. Award of Contract for Benches  

F. Award of Contract for Bench Covers 

G. ARCC Permitting Process Discussion  

H. 2019 Barefoot by the Lake Festival 

I. NRP Appointment 

J. 2019 Kids Swim Proposal 

K. Fireworks Over the Bay Discussion 

10. Manager’s Report 

11. Attorney’s Report  

12. Incidental Trustee Remarks 

13. Adjournment  

 



 Thought of the Day 
 

   
 

 



 

 

 

 

I pledge allegiance to the Flag 

of the United States of 

America, and to the Republic 

for which it stands, one Nation 

under God, indivisible, with 

liberty and justice for all. 



 
Roll Call 

  
 
Trustees 
 
Chairman - Mr. Lavier 

1st Vice Chair - Mr. Diana

2nd Vice Chair – Mr. Wheaton

Secretary - Mr. Klosky 

Treasurer - Mr. Cavaliere

 
Also Present  
 
General Counsel- Cliff Repperger, Jr., Esq. 

Community Manager - John W. Coffey 

District Clerk - Dawn Myers   

  

  

  

 

  



 
Presentations

 
  

  

  

  

 



 
Approval of Minutes
  

  

  

  

  

 

dawnmyers
Typewritten Text



BAREFOOT BAY 

RECREATION DISTRICT 
 
 
 

Page | 1 
 

 Board of Trustees Regular Meeting 

February 27, 2018 

                                 7 P.M. –Building D&E 

 

Meeting Called to Order 

The Barefoot Bay Recreation District held a Regular Meeting on February 27, 2018 in Building D&E, 

 1225 Barefoot Boulevard, Barefoot Bay, Florida. Mr. Lavier called the meeting to order at 1:00 P.M. 

 

Thought for the Day 

Mr. Lavier asked for a moment of silence to honor our service personnel both past and present who have 

helped protect our country. He also asked that we remember our Barefoot Bay residents both past and 

present. 

 

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag 

Led by Mr. Wheaton. 

 

Roll Call  

Present: Mr. Lavier, Mr. Diana, Mr. Wheaton, Mr. Klosky and Mr. Cavaliere. Also present: John W. Coffey, 

Community Manager, Cliff Repperger, General Counsel, and Dawn Myers, District Clerk. 

 

Presentations 

None brought forward. 

 

Minutes 
Mr. Klosky made a motion to approve the minutes dated February 9, 2018. Second by Mr. Diana. Motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

Treasurer’s Report 

Mr. Cavaliere read the Treasurer’s Report for February 27, 2018.  

Mr. Klosky made a motion to approve the Treasurer’s report as written. Second by Mr. Diana. Motion 

carried unanimously.  

 

Audience comment on Agenda Items 

None brought forward 

 

Unfinished Business 

Veterans Building 

Mr. Cavaliere explained that the Veterans have submitted a proposal for the District to build a new facility 

for them in the area where Building D/E is currently located. However, the proposal for a new facility to 

house a remodeled 19th Hole/Pro Shop/D/E will take up much of the area as an expanded parking lot and 

retention pond will also be placed in the same vicinity. The Board agreed that the Veterans are a valued 

group in the community and merit a larger space to hold their meetings and functions, however the space 

required to construct a new Veteran’s building will not be available. Mr. Coffey reiterated that there is 



BAREFOOT BAY 

RECREATION DISTRICT 
 
 
 

Page | 2 
 

funding for the remodel and upgrade of the Resident Relations office in the FY19 budget as previously 

discussed. 

Mr. Cavaliere made a motion that the Board support the transition of the current Residents Relations 

office to a meeting facility for the Veterans once vacated.  Second by Mr. Diana.  Motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

New Business 

Authorization for Chairman to Sign the Administration Building Project Contract 

General Counsel stated that he is in communication with the contractor and the contract is in its final 

stages. He requested the Board table this item to the next meeting for authorization so he can finalize the 

language before submitting to the Board for review and approval. 

Mr. Diana made a motion to authorize Chairman Lavier to execute the contract for the Replacement 

Administration Building Project as soon as the contract has been received and reviewed.  Second by Mr. 

Diana. Motion carried unanimously.  

 

Audit Report 

Mr. Bill Blend of Moore Stephens Lace (MSL), Barefoot Bay’s auditing firm, reported on the FY17 Audit 

for Barefoot Bay. Mr. Blend congratulated the Board on the successful pay off the long term Bond and 

Swap loan which was by far the biggest accomplishment of the year. Mr. Blend commented on the other 

required auditing reports: 

 Internal Controls – No Findings 

 Independent Accountant – In compliance with Florida Investment Statute 218.415 

 Independent Auditor’s Management Letter – No Findings 

 Required Communications – No Findings 

Mr. Blend stated that overall there were good results and thanked staff for their assistance. 

Mr. Klosky made a motion to approve the FY17 Audit report as presented.  Second by Mr. Diana. Motion 

carried unanimously.  

 

FY18 Budget Amendment Resolution: Replacement Administration Building 

Mr. Coffey explained the Board awarded a contract for construction services to Reynolds General 

Contractors, Inc. in the amount of $936,365.00. After a pre-construction meeting last month, the vendor 

submitted a revised cost proposal of $925,756, a reduction of $10,609 (deletion of cost to remove the 

existing building, shed and walkway plus a minor modification to the Finance suite of office space). Per 

the Proposed FY19-23 Five-Year Financial Model and Capital Improvement Plan, sufficient fund balance 

is available for this project. 

General Counsel read the resolution: 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION 

DISTRICT AMENDING RESOLUTION 2017-10; AMENDING THE BUDGET; RECOGNIZING 

FUND BALANCE FOR FY18 REPLACEMENT BUILDING FUND PROJECT. 

Mr. Klosky made a motion to approve the resolution amending the budget. Second by Mr. Diana. Motion 

carried unanimously.  

 

 

 



BAREFOOT BAY 

RECREATION DISTRICT 
 
 
 

Page | 3 
 

Financial Advisor Contract 

Mr. Jack Reddy voiced concern about the expenditure required to hire a financial advisor for the District 

as we already have the financial input of Mr. Henley in our Finance Department, our District Management 

Company, SDS and our Community Manager, John Coffey. 

General Counsel explained that it is important to have a professional advisor independent from staff in 

order to provide objective financial recommendations. Board discussion ensued.  

Mr. Cavaliere made a motion to approve the contract for financial services with Mr. Clark Bennett of 

Spectrum Municipal Services, Inc.  Second by Mr. Diana. Motion carried unanimously.  

 

Bond Program Reimbursement Resolution  

General Counsel explained that the Board directed the consideration of a reimbursement resolution for the 

Administration Building Project. The resolution will in effect, cover any monies paid on the listed projects 

should the Board decide to go out to Bond. He emphasized that the resolution by no means contracts the 

Board with any loan or bond. 

General Counsel read the resolution: 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION 

DISTRICT EXPRESSING ITS INTENTION FOR PURPOSES OF COMPLIANCE WITH 

TREASURY REGULATION SECTION 1.150-2, TO REIMBURSE EXPENDITURES WHICH 

MAY BE MADE WITH RESPECT TO THE CAPITAL PROJECTS DESCRIBED IN EXHIBIT 

"A" TO THIS RESOLUTION; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Mr. Diana made a motion to approve the Bond Program Reimbursement Resolution. Second by Mr. 

Cavaliere. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Manager’s Report 

Office of the District Clerk 

 Ground Breaking Ceremony – On Tues., 20Mar18 at 3pm behind the old Administration Building 

located at 625 Barefoot Blvd the Board of Trustees will officially commence construction of the 

New BBRD Administration Building with the ceremonious first shovel throws marking the 

beginning of the project. Chairman Lavier will be the master of ceremony and deliver a brief 

address to those assembled. Light refreshments will be served. Everyone is welcome to attend. 

 
Finance 

 FY18 Assessment Collection Update – $2,933,564.37 (gross) or 81.5% of the FY18 Budget has 

been received as of 02Feb18.  Please see attached for details. 

 

Resident Relations 

ARCC Updates: 

 20Feb18 meeting had 48 permits on the agenda.  44 permits were approved and three permits were 

denied.  One is on hold, awaiting further information. 

 The next meeting is scheduled for 06Mar18 in the BFBHOA Office at 9am.   

 13Feb18 and 27Feb18 meetings consisted of the committee continuing their review of the ARCC 

guidelines.  

 The next meeting to review the Guidelines is scheduled for 13Mar18 at 8am in the BFBHOA 

office. 

 



BAREFOOT BAY 

RECREATION DISTRICT 
 
 
 

Page | 4 
 

 

Violations Committee Updates: 

 09Feb18 meeting had 25 cases on the agenda. 7 cases came into compliance prior to the meeting 

while 18 cases were found in violation.   

 23Feb18 meeting had 14 cases on the agenda. 3 cases came into compliance prior to the meeting. 

11 cases were found in violation. 

 The next meeting is scheduled for Fri., 09Mar18 in Bldg. D/E at 10am 

 

Food & Beverage 

 St. Paddy’s Day tickets are on sale at the 19th Hole and the Lounge.  Flyers 

with all the details are posted.  

 Additional tables and chairs have been purchased for the Lounge to replace 

broken/worn out furniture.  

 

Golf-Pro Shop 

 Cart Barn roof repair:  Complete 2/12/2018 

 New Pro Shop Hours 7am to 6pm (Last Cart in at 6:30 pm) 

 Srixon/Cleveland Short Game Demo Day (7Mar18)  

o 10am – 2pm 

o Space is limited…Sign up at the pro shop with Ernie or Bill 

 31Mar18: Pro Shop will close at 3pm for inventory 

 Tournaments in February:  Sign up at Pro Shop (call 664.3174 for details) 

o 03Mar18: BFBHOA Tournament 8:30am Shotgun 

o 10Mar18: Canada Club Tournament 8:30am Shotgun 

o 13Mar18: Ladies 18 Hole Spring Invitational 8am Shotgun 

 BBRD Club Championship 

o 22Mar18 Pairings Dinner at 6pm in Bldg. A 

o 23&24Mar18 Tee Times begin 7:15am 

o Martini League End of Season Tournament 31Mar18 8:30am Shotgun 

 

Property Services 

 Set up and tear down for Barefoot Bay by the Lake  

 Continued work on the bocce ball courts (opening soon). Once they are completed staff will 

commence with the removal and rebuild of the other two 

 Installed new shed for Christmas decoration storage  

 Moved shed at Falcon Drive and repaired large washout behind it  

 Moved shed behind Old Administration Building to make room for the New Administration 

Building construction  

 Installed new security lighting at the Garden Club area (not completed as of 20Feb18 but 

scheduled for completion prior to BOT meeting) 

 Replaced main pump at pool #1 (not to be confused with heater repair that occurred in January) 

 Replaced 2 rotten 4x4 timbers at the tennis courts  

 Training Note:  2 more employees attended the Certified Pool Operator (CPO) class held in 

Orlando. We now have 5 CPO’s. 

 



BAREFOOT BAY 

RECREATION DISTRICT 
 
 
 

Page | 5 
 

Mr. Coffey requested permission to draft a letter to Commissioner Tobia addressing the dire need for the 

County’s involvement with the drainage issues on Cherokee Court. Board consensus to draft and send the 

letter signed by all Trustees. 

Mr. Coffey explained that a tentative agreement will be in place on March 9, 2018 for the ABM contract 

extension. The contract has not yet been reviewed by attorneys on either side. He asked for authorization, 

if there are no issues with the changes, to sign off on the tentative agreement and bring back the reviewed 

contract for approval. Board consensus to move forward with the tentative agreement.  

 

Attorney’s Report 

General Counsel stated that the County attorney’s office advised they will not pursue any action on the 

property on 915 Wren Circle. He will continue to work closely with the Sheriff’s office and update the 

Board with any additional information.  

 

Incidental Trustee Remarks  

Mr. Diana commented on the pleasant experience volunteering at the past weekend’s festival. He stated it 

was an honor to help and thanked staff and the volunteers for a wonderful job helping make the Barefoot 

Bay Festival a success. 

 

Mr. Wheaton clarified misinformation in the community about his alternate D/E building increasing 

construction costs. He clarified that there will be an approximate 2 million dollar saving and a bank loan 

will not raise the assessment. 

 

Mr. Klosky requested we send the Community Manager/SDS evaluations out as soon as available. Mr. 

Cavaliere asked that we update the questions on the evaluations as the Management Company evaluation 

and the Community Manager evaluation have the same or similar questions.  He thanked everyone for 

attending the festival last weekend.  

 

Mr. Cavaliere clarified misinformation in the community about his intentions as a Trustee on the Board. 

He stated that he will not respond to attacks regarding speculations about his objectives in the Tattler and 

on his part in the construction of new buildings. He supports the new construction as it enhances the 

community for everyone but by no means is it self-serving as the only amenity he uses consistently is the 

golf course. He acknowledged staff for a stellar job at last weekend’s festival and Mr. Lavier for his hard 

work throughout the entire event. 

 

Mr. Lavier discussed the festival and his part in helping with set up and tear down. Property Services 

began shutting down the festival at 8:30PM after being on hand since 7AM and he shut the final light off 

at 11:30PM before heading home. He congratulated staff and the HOA for a wonderful day and a fantastic 

job in pulling it together and thanked all the residents who helped Barefoot Bay shine on that day. 

 

 

 



BAREFOOT BAY 

RECREATION DISTRICT 
 
 
 

Page | 6 
 

 

Adjournment   

The next meeting will be on Friday, March 9, 2018 at 1PM in Building D/E. 

Mr. Cavaliere made a motion to adjourn. Second by Mr. Lavier.  Motion carried unanimously. 

Meeting adjourned 1:49PM. 

 

 

 

________________________________              ____________________________ 

Joseph Klosky, Secretary     Dawn Myers, District Clerk 



BAREFOOT BAY 

RECREATION DISTRICT 
 
 
 

Page | 1 
 

 Board of Trustees Regular Meeting 

March 9, 2018 

                                 1 P.M. –Building D&E 

 

Meeting Called to Order 

The Barefoot Bay Recreation District held a Regular Meeting on March 9, 2018 in Building D&E, 

 1225 Barefoot Boulevard, Barefoot Bay, Florida. Mr. Lavier called the meeting to order at 1:00 P.M. 

 

Thought for the Day 

Mr. Lavier asked for a moment of silence to honor our service personnel both past and present who have 

helped protect our country. He also asked that we remember our Barefoot Bay residents both past and 

present. 

 

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag 

Led by Mr. Cavaliere. 

 

Roll Call  

Present: Mr. Lavier, Mr. Diana, Mr. Wheaton, Mr. Klosky and Mr. Cavaliere. Also present: John W. Coffey, 

Community Manager, Cliff Repperger, General Counsel, and Dawn Myers, District Clerk. 

 

Presentations 

Employee Milestones 

On behalf of the Board of Trustees Chairman Lavier presented Mr. Richard Rybinsky of Property Services 

Custodial Department with a service award for 5 dedicated years of service to Barefoot Bay. 

 

Minutes 
Due to 2-day turnaround from the last meeting and the publishing of this agenda, the Minutes dated 

February 27, 2018 will be included in the March 27, 2018 agenda package. 

 

Treasurer’s Report 

Mr. Cavaliere read the Treasurer’s Report for March 9, 2018.  

Mr. Diana made a motion to approve the Treasurer’s Report as written. Second by Mr. Klosky. Motion 

carried unanimously.  

 

Audience comment on Agenda Items 

Ms. Jeanne Osborne commented on General Counsel Repperger’s agenda item announcing that he will be 

moving to a new law firm. She requested the Board consider transitioning with General Counsel 

Repperger and stated that she hoped he would be with BBRD for many years to come. 

 

 

 

 



BAREFOOT BAY 

RECREATION DISTRICT 
 
 
 

Page | 2 
 

Unfinished Business 

Authorization for Chairman to Sign the Administration Building Project Contract 

General Counsel Repperger provided the trustees with a draft copy of the Administration Building Project 

Contract. He went over a few small changes since the agreement was emailed to the trustees. Site work 

may start approximately April or before if the permit is approved. Substantial completion date is 6 months 

from the start date. He briefly discussed the contract and stated that the contractor has no additional 

changes and is ready to move forward. 

Mr. Klosky made a motion to authorize Chairman Lavier to execute the contract for the Replacement 

Administration Building Project.  Second by Mr. Diana. Motion carried unanimously.  

 

Further Discussion of Trustee Wheaton’s Alternate D/E Complex Project Proposal 

Mr. Diana stated that he has surveyed the area where Mr. Wheaton’s alternate proposal for Building 

D/E/19th Hole Project and stated he was not convinced that there was enough room for the additional 

parking in that area. He maintained that we should not make a habit of shifting gears mid project and 

spend more money on additional design schemes.  Mr. Cavaliere agreed with Mr. Diana stating that after 

viewing the final plans for the original building proposal, he is convinced that this proposal is significantly 

better. Mr. Wheaton stated that those opinions are premature as the smaller building will require less 

parking. He stated his proposal makes better fiscal sense since the services at the 19th Hole will not be 

interrupted as it will be in the current proposal.   

Jack Reddy asked about resident input regarding the financing for the new proposed building since the 

residents should have a say in spending this amount of money. 

Mr. Diana made a motion to discontinue seeking a design proposal for Mr. Wheaton’s alternate building 

D/E.  Second by Mr. Cavaliere. Mr. Klosky abstained. Mr. Wheaton opposed. Motion carried 3-1.  

 

DOR Violations 

Case # 17-004758 & Case # 17-000874 882 HAWTHORN CIRCLE  

 The Violations Committee met on 12/08/2017 and found ARTICLE III, SECT. 3  

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) Vehicle Violations (Boats/Trailer/RV/Comm. Vehicles) 

 The Violations Committee met on 08/11/2017 and found ARTICLE III, 

SECT. 2 (C) (D) Condition of Prop. (C) Unauthorized items 

Mr. Cavaliere made a motion via consent agenda to forward to the attorney’s office. Second by Mr. 

Wheaton. Motion carried unanimously.  

 

Review of Draft ABM Contract Extension  

Mr. Coffey stated that the current contract with ABM for maintenance of the Golf Course, Softball Field 

and Lawn Bowling Court expires on 30Sep18. He explained that if the BOT approves the  language, ABM 

and BBRD will have their legal counsel review and he will place the topic on the 13Apr18 agenda for 

consideration of approval. 

Mr. Cavaliere made a motion to forward the ABM contract to the attorneys for review.  Second by Mr. 

Diana. Motion carried unanimously.  

 

 

 



BAREFOOT BAY 

RECREATION DISTRICT 
 
 
 

Page | 3 
 

Confirmation of Award of Contract for Relocation of Fiber Optic Line to Old Administration 

Building 

Mr. Coffey explained that site work for the New Administration Building which is currently scheduled to 

start in mid to late March and our fiber optic to the current Administrative building line is directly in the 

path of a drainage pipe to be installed. He stated that it is critical to relocate the conduit and fiber optic 

line before the site work starts. Mr. Coffey stated that he administratively approved the proposal to 

Network Cabling Services, Inc. for $8,250.00 to expedite the work rather than postpone work for a week 

so the BOT could formally award the contract. The vendor has stated the work will start as soon as 

underground locates are completed. 

Mr. Cavaliere made a motion to confirm the Community Managers award of contract for the relocation of 

the fiber optic line between Building A and the Old Administration Building to Network Cabling Services, 

Inc. for $8,250.00 and his waiver of the 2nd bid requirement. Second by Mr. Cavaliere. Motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

General Counsel Law Firm Transition 

General Counsel Repperger announced to the Board that he will be leaving his position at GrayRobinson 

and moving to law firm, RosswaySwan. He stated that he will be working out of their offices in 

Melbourne and Vero Beach and will actually be closer to BBRD in their Vero office. He offered BBRD 

the opportunity to transition with him to the new firm, however they do have the option to stay with 

GrayRobinson if so desired and contract with a new District Counsel with them. General Counsel stated 

that he has enjoyed his role as District Counsel for the past 10 years and assured the Board that his fees 

and his dedication to the District will not change. He is looking forward to this new phase in his career and 

looks forward to a continued harmonious relationship with Barefoot Bay. Board discussion ensued. 

Mr. Diana made a motion to have the District transition legal services with General Counsel Repperger 

from GrayRobinson to RosswaySwan. Second by Mr. Cavaliere. Motion carried unanimously 

 

 

Manager’s Report 

Office of the District Clerk 

Ground Breaking Ceremony Reminder – On Tues., 20Mar18 at 3pm behind the old Administration 

Building located at 625 Barefoot Blvd the Board of Trustees will officially commence construction of the 

New BBRD Administration Building with the ceremonious first shovel throws marking the beginning of 

the project. Chairman Lavier will be the master of ceremony and deliver a brief address to those 

assembled. Light refreshments will be served. Everyone is welcome to attend. 

 

Finance 

FY18 Assessment Collection Update – $3,047,603.48 (gross) or 84.5% of the FY18 Budget has been 

received as of 03Mar18.  Please see attached for details. 

 

Resident Relations 

ARCC Updates 

 The 27Feb18 meeting continued the review of the ARCC guidelines.   The next meeting to review the 

guidelines is 13Mar18 at 8am in the BFBHOA office. 

 The 06Mar18 meeting had 48 permits on the agenda.  All permits were approved. 



BAREFOOT BAY 

RECREATION DISTRICT 
 
 
 

Page | 4 
 

 

 Violations Committee Updates 

 The meeting on 23Feb18 had 14 cases on the agenda.  3 cases came into compliance prior to the 

meeting, 11 cases were found in violation.  

  

 The meeting on 09Mar18 had 19 cases on the agenda for that meeting.  6 cases came into compliance 

prior to the meeting, 13 cases were found in violation.  

 

 Badge Renewal Information – Staff will begin renewing badges with the new 04/2019 stickers on 

Monday 05Mar18, for residents who have paid their 2017 Brevard County Taxes in full.   The 

homeowners need to bring in the “Resident Badges” and “Dependent Badges” for additional residents 

living in their home, if you choose to have them updated. Homeowner approval is required for all 

updates.  

 

The Resident Relations Office is open from 8:30am - 4:30pm Monday - Friday. To assist residents who 

are unable to come to the office during the week, the office will be open the following Saturdays from 

9am – Noon 

o 10Mar18 

o 24Mar18 

o 07Apr18 

 

Food & Beverage 

 St. Paddy’s Day Update – A full day of events is planned for St. Patrick’s Day on 

Sat, 17Mar18.   

o The parade starts at 10am down Veteran’s Way followed by a short ceremony 

outside Building A which closes with a blessing of the Bay by Deacon John 

Dunlop.  

o Immediately following the ceremony, the Brevard County Pipers march around Pool #1 to the 

lakeside of the Lounge to entertain the crowd.  

o The bars open at 10am, music is scheduled from 11am-7pm.  There are a few tickets left for 

corned beef sandwiches or dinners at the Lounge and the 19th Hole.  

o The 19th Hole will also offer a special menu on Saturday of corned beef & cabbage, cottage 

pie, bangers & mashed or salmon, cream & peas.   

 

Golf-Pro Shop 

 Variable Frequency Drive (VFD) Replacement – The gizmo that provides constant pressure to the 

two main irrigation pumps has been damaged by some form of electrical shock to the system. The 

irrigation pumps, transformers, regulators, butterfly valves, and all electrical components have been 

serviced and up to date. The VFD needs replacing and staff will operate one pump at a time until a 

local vendor receives the component which is shipping from Wisconsin. This will be done to prevent 

excessive surges or motor start and shutdown. 



BAREFOOT BAY 

RECREATION DISTRICT 
 
 
 

Page | 5 
 

 Tournaments:  Sign up at Pro Shop or call 664-3174 for details 

o Canada Club, 10Mar18, 8:30am shotgun start 

o Ladies 18 Hole Spring Invitational, 13Mar18, 8am shotgun start 

o BBRD Club Championship, 22Mar18 Pairings Dinner at 6pm in Bldg. A 

23 & 24Mar18, Tee Times begin 7:15am 

o Martini League End of Season Tournament, 31Mar18, 8:30 shotgun start 

 March 31st -  Pro Shop will close at 3:00 pm for inventory 

 

Property Services 

 Finished clay installation and paint on 2 of the 4 bocce ball courts. The remaining 2 will begin 

construction Monday 12Mar18 

 Finished installation of all new paper towel dispensers, toilet paper dispenser etc. from our new 

custodial supplies company. 

 Began repairs from the hurricane to the fascia on Building D/E  

 Finished electric installation to the new Christmas storage shed 

 Repainted storage shed at Property Services  

 Resealed and repainted the roof of the custodial supply shed  

 Annual Re-inspection and tag of all the fire extinguishers in BBRD  

 

General Information 

 Financing of projects: 

BBRD’s Financial Advisor, Mr. Clark Bennett will be here next month (13Apr18) regarding two agenda 

items. 

1. A final decision on the projects to be financed (which specific projects and a total cost) 

2. Discussion on how to proceed (15 year bank loan or 30 year bond).   

 Weir - Since we are back at a standstill with the County regarding who is responsible for the pipe 

under Dottie Lane, I have authorized a new dive team ($6,400) to go down and see if they can figure 

out what is wrong so we can determine who is responsible. 

 Micco RV CCTV System - Due to continued decline in the quality of the system, rather than wait for 

the FY19 Budget, I will be placing a proposal in the next few weeks on the agenda regarding 

replacement/upgrade of the Micco RV lot CCTV system.  A similar proposal for the West RV lot 

system will be in the FY19 WDPB. 

 Tamarind and Cherokee Stormwater Project – Since all the original work is now complete, with 

the exception of change order #3 work (relocation of pipe under Tequesta entrance to our RV lot and 

cleaning of the canal which the county stopped work on and their portion of the project is currently 

unfunded) the vendor has requested to close out the contract via a change order (#4 for a -$50,872.80).  

The final payment would be $11,494.87.  Is there a consensus to close out the project and pay the final 

invoice?  Sadly, until the County does their part (and then we see if the pipe under the Tequesta RV 

entrance still needs to be replaced) flooding in the Pocatella area will continue in the summer during 

heavy rains.   

Consensus from the Board to close the project and pay the final invoice. 



BAREFOOT BAY 

RECREATION DISTRICT 
 
 
 

Page | 6 
 

 Resident Relations Manager/Human Resources Coordinator – With the pending retirement of Ms. 

Susan Cuddie, after a thorough search and selection process, I am pleased to announce the 

appointment Mr. Richard Armington (current full-time DOR/ARCC Inspector) to the position of 

Resident Relations Manager effective 02Apr18.  Ms. Cuddie will work with Mr. Armington through 

13Apr18 to ensure a smooth transition. 

 FY19 Working Draft Proposed Budget Update – The document will be delivered to the Trustees on 

Wednesday 28Mar18.  

o Paper copies of the FY19 WDPB will be available for inspection starting Thurs., 29Mar18 at 

the Old Administration Building and Resident Relations’ Office  

o The “Homeowner’s Version” is available free to all residents starting Thurs., 29Mar18 at the 

Old Administration Building. 

o Electronic versions each document will be available at www.bbrd.org on Fri., 30Mar18.  

 

Ms. Carol Spink suggested the District submit a claim to boiler machinery insurance, if the District has it, 

for the damaged pumps at the golf course due to the possible power surge. Mr. Coffey stated that we do 

have insurance, but he is not certain that it was a power surge, the machinery does wear out. Mr. Ernie 

Cruz stated that the component is in line with several other electronic equipment and nothing else was 

damaged. The component is called a regulator and the damage was definitely not due to a power surge but 

to wear and tear as this was piece was installed in 2001. 

 

Attorney’s Report 

General Counsel stated that after his initial review of the ABM contract he has no objections and will 

await the legal counsel review on their side before bringing back to the meeting for authorization. 

 

Incidental Trustee Remarks  

Mr. Lavier recognized General Counsel Repperger and stated his appreciation for him remaining as 

BBRD Counsel. He stated that he hoped the District and General Counsel Repperger will have a long and 

successful relationship to come. He thanked Mr. Ernie Cruz and Matt Hill of ABM for all their hard work 

on the ABM contract and also thanked Ms. Sue Cuddie for her years of service with Barefoot Bay and 

wished her well on her future endeavors. He is looking for Mr. Lavier requested feedback from Mr. Roger 

Compton on the results of the past weekend’s HOA sponsored golf tournament. Mr. Compton stated that 

the tournament was a great success.  

 

Mr. Diana stated that he has thoroughly enjoyed working with General Counsel Repperger and looks 

forward to many more years together. He commented on the recent issues with the POS system at the 19th 

Hole. He asked if staff could look into the possibility that a larger bandwidth is warranted in this instance.   

 

Mr. Wheaton commented that the reasoning behind his alternate proposal was to lower costs in an effort to 

reduce the complications that may arise with Bond validation as opposed to a bank loan.  He thanked 

General Counsel for staying with the District. 

 

http://www.bbrd.org/


BAREFOOT BAY 

RECREATION DISTRICT 
 
 
 

Page | 7 
 

Mr. Klosky thanked general Counsel for his service to the District and looks forward to working with him 

in the future. He reminded the trustees about the due date for turning in Community Manager and SDS 

evaluations to the District Clerk’s office.  

 

Mr. Cavaliere wished everyone a great weekend.  

 

Adjournment   

The next meeting will be on Tuesday, March 27, 2018 at 7PM in Building D/E. 

Mr. Cavaliere made a motion to adjourn. 

Meeting adjourned 2:01PM. 

 

 

 

________________________________              ____________________________ 

Joseph Klosky, Secretary     Dawn Myers, District Clerk 



 
Treasurer’s Report 

 
  

  

  

  

 



Total Petty Cash: 1,100.00$                 

3,100,089.32           

3,100,089.32           

105,653.01              

560,675.49              

666,328.50              

3,767,517.82$   

132,276.55$            

111,182.61              

243,459.16$      

Check 

Number Vendor Description Check Amount

Employees Employee Salaries & Wages: 3/7/18 60,045.50

Federal & State Payroll Taxes Employer Tax Liabilities: 3/8/18 17,321.71

49816 Florida Municipal Insurance FMIT Third Installment 40,968.17

49819 Florida State Golf Association GHIN Handicap Fees 5,093.00

49852 ABM Landscape & Turf Services Maintenance 38,691.16

49854 Alan Jay Fleet Sales Nissan purchase Replace PS Truck 17,415.00

49878 Jobear Contracting Inc Sixth draw for stormwater project (Cherokee and Tamarind) 11,494.87

49889 Moore Stephens Lovelace, P.A. Audit Services for FY ending 9/30/2017 7,000.00

198,029.41$      

Expenditures over $5,000 for 3/3 - 3/20/2018:

Total Expenditures over $5,000 for 3/3 - 3/20/2018:

Barefoot Bay Recreation District
Treasurer's Report

March 27, 2018

Total Cash Balances in General Fund:

Assessments received (from County only):

Daily deposits:

Petty Cash

Cash Balances in General Fund as of 3/20/18

Operating Cash in Banks
MB&T Operating Account

Total Operating Accounts:

Interest Bearing Accounts
BOA Money Market Account 

SBA Reserve Account

Total Interest Bearing Accounts

Total Daily Deposits and Assessments Rec'd  for 3/3 - 3/20/2018:

Total Deposits Received

Page 1



 
Audience Participation     

 
  

  

  

 



 
Unfinished Business 

 
  

  

  

  

 



	
New	Business	

 
  

  

  

  

 



Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda Memo 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Requested Action by BOT 
Approve the assignment of the lease from 2002 Sebastian, Inc. and Raymond Macht to Ninette M. Ierome 
 
Background and Summary Information 

 BBRD entered into a 5 year lease agreement ending Dec. 31st, 2019 with 2002 Sebastian, Inc. and Raymond 
Macht on February 24th, 2015 for use of Building 1, Space 2 and a portion of Space 2 at 937 Barefoot Blvd. 

 2002 Sebastian, Inc. and Raymond Macht have been doing business as the 2002 Diner in the space leased 
from BBRD. 

 Raymond Macht has entered into a contract to sell business assets to Ninette M. Ierome on March 10th, 2018. 

 Paragraph 13 of the Lease identified above allows for the assignment at the sole discretion of BBRD. 

 Assignment to be executed by Chairman Lavier after receipt of the executed purchase agreement. 
 
Staff recommends the BOT approve the assignment of the lease from 2002 Sebastian, Inc. and Raymond Macht to 
Ninette M. Ierome after staff receives a copy of the executed purchase/sale agreement between Raymond Macht 
and Ninette M. Ierome. 

Date: Mar. 27, 2018 

Title: FY 2018 – 2002 Diner Lease 

Assignment 

Section & Item: 9 A 

Department:  Administration: Finance Manager 

Fiscal Impact:  $0.00  

Contact:  John Coffey, Community Manager, and 

Charles Henley, Finance Manager 

 

Attachments: Lease, Letter of Agreement between  
Raymond Macht to Ninette M. Ierome, 

Lease Assignment 

Reviewed by 

General Counsel:  

 

Yes 

Approved by: John W. Coffey, Community Manager 

 



ASSIGNMENT OF LEASE 

 
For and in consideration of the sum of Ten ($10.00) Dollars and other good and valuable 

consideration, the said sum received cash in hand by Assignor from Assignee, as hereinafter identified,  

Raymond Macht (hereinafter referred to as “Assignor”), hereby assigns all right, title and interest in that 

certain Lease Agreement, commencing January 1, 2015, by and between   Barefoot Bay Recreation District , 

Landlord, and 2002 Sebastian, Inc.1 and Raymond Macht, individually, Lessee, to Ninette M. Ierome, 

individually (hereinafter referred to as “Assignee”) and Assignor hereby waives notice of and consent to any 

subsequent assignment of said Lease Agreement.  This Assignment shall include all rights and interest in a 

$1,500.00 deposit currently held by Landlord.  Assignor shall retain no rights or interest of any kind in said 

Lease Agreement upon full execution of this Assignment. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we hereunto set our hand and seal this ____ day of _______________, 

2018. 

 

WITNESSES:      ASSIGNOR: 

 

                                                                     BY:    ___________________________              

Raymond Macht, individually  

Print:__________________________ 

 

 

_______________________________     

 

 

Print:__________________________ 

                                                          

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                           

1  Although the Lease Agreement names 2002 Sebastian, Inc. and Raymond Macht as collective Lessee, 

only Raymond Macht executed the Lease Agreement individually. 



# 2046561 v1 

ASSUMPTION OF LEASE 

 

In consideration of the Assignment of Lease, set forth immediately above and in consideration of the 

Landlord’s consent thereto, set forth immediately below, the undersigned, Ninette M. Ierome,  hereby assumes 

that certain Lease Agreement, as above described, including but not limited to, all of the terms and conditions 

thereof as to Lessee responsibility thereunder effective _______ day of ________________, 2018.  Said 

assumption shall include all rights and interests in the $1,500.00 security deposit previously paid to Landlord 

by Assignor. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF we have hereunto set our hand and seal _______ day of  

____________, 2018. 

 

WITNESSES:      ASSIGEE: 

 

                                                                     BY:    ___________________________              

Ninette M. Ierome, individually  

Print:__________________________ 

 

 

_______________________________     

 

 

Print:__________________________ 

                                                          

  

 

CONSENT TO ASSIGNMENT OF LEASE 

 

Barefoot Bay Recreation District, Landlord, does hereby consent to the assignment and assumption 

of that certain Lease Agreement, dated January 1, 2015 commencing, as referenced and provided for 

above. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF we have hereunto set our hand and seal this ____________ day of 

_________________, 2018. 

 

WITNESSES:      LANDLORD: 

 

                                                                     BY:    ___________________________              

Brian Lavier, Chairman 

BBRD 

Print:__________________________ 

 

 

_______________________________     

 

 

Print:__________________________ 
 











































Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda Memo 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Requested Action by BOT 
Approval/denial of donation request by the Barefoot Bay Home Owners’ Association (BFBHOA) 
 
Background and Summary Information 
BFBHOA President Compton submitted a request (see attached) for the BOT to waive specific aspects of the Policy 
Manual’s Donations and Gifts requirements and accept the donation of a message board (see attached for picture 
of requested donation) to be placed in front of the 19th Hole.  Specifically, the BFBHOA requests authorization to 
purchase the message board and associated materials and install the posts and board themselves versus the 
Policy Manual requirement of donating the cost of item and having staff execute the procurement and 
installation. 
 
Staff requests direction from the BOT regarding this matter.  
 

Date: March 27, 2018 

Title: Donation Request  

Section & Item: 9B 

Department:  Office of District Clerk 

Fiscal Impact:  N/A 

Contact:  John W. Coffey, Community Manager 

Attachments: Donation request (e-mail) and excerpt 

from Policy Manual 

Reviewed by 

General Counsel:  

 

N/A 

Approved by: John W. Coffey, Community Manager 



1

John Coffey

From: rdcompton03@aol.com
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 1:21 PM
To: jcoffey@bbrd.org
Subject: Re: BOT waiver

Mr. Coffey   
The HOA would like to donate an outdoor message board to be installed along the sidewalk leading into the 19th Hole, to 
be used for posting community events and notices.  The HOA will pay for all costs associated with the purchase of the 
board.  The proposed board will be like or similar to the one pictured below. 
 

 
 
Thank you 
Roger Compton 
BFBHOA 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: John Coffey <jcoffey@bbrd.org> 
To: rdcompton03 <rdcompton03@aol.com> 
Sent: Tue, Mar 13, 2018 11:36 am 
Subject: RE: BOT waiver 



Exhibit A 
Barefoot Bay Recreation District Policy Manual 

GENERAL RULES APPLICABLE TO DISTRICT FACILITIES 
 

36 
 

5. Any function that leaves the facilities in an unclean manner shall be charged a $100.00132 clean-up fee.  
If the fee is not paid, the entity will lose their privileges until the matter is settled. 

6. Due to insurance requirements, the slicer, deep fryer133 and use of grill in Building A are not available 
for use by non-staff persons.  District personnel will provide said services when requested. A fee of 
$15.00 per hour will be charged for this service for the slicer or deep fryer.  A $50.00 fee for grill service 
for two hours, additional hours $15.00 per hour.134 

7. The gas grill is available for use at Pool 1 by residents and their guests on a first come, first served 
basis. 135 

8. Residents must wipe the grill and cooking area clean when cooking is complete. 
9. Residents assume all responsibility for food safety. 
10. Due to the potential risks, residents using grills are required to sign a waiver and assume all 

responsibility for the cooking and safety of the prepared food. 
11. Residents must provide their own cooking tools.  
12. All commercial entity hosted for-profit, revenue-based, food service special events, excluding outside 

commercial entity catering and/or simple food delivery for resident or club-hosted meetings or special 
events, are prohibited from being held in any District owned facilities.136 

13. Any private commercial caterer and/or event planner providing food-related services for any resident 
or club-hosted meeting or special event, excluding simple food service delivery, shall be required to 
execute an indemnification and hold harmless agreement in favor of the District related to any food-
related services provided. 

 

3.5 Guidelines for Gift and or Memorials for the Barefoot Bay Recreation District137 

 
 All gifts and /or memorials plans must be submitted for review by the Community Manager for 
compliance with the guidelines below. Those meeting the criteria below may be recommended for acceptance 
to the Board of Trustees at a regularly scheduled meeting. Acceptance of any memorial or gift meeting the 
criteria shall be at the discretion of the Board of Trustees. The Board of Trustees reserves the right to decline 
the acceptance of gifts or memorials due to inappropriateness, restrictions placed upon the gift or memorial 
and any potential financial or legal liability and for any other reason. 
 
1. No gifts or memorials may be considered until the person has been deceased for more than 90 days.  
 
2. Residents desiring to donate gifts and/or memorials shall work with staff to determine the costs of the 

memorial or item.  The cost of the item will be presented to the donor.  BBRD will purchase the item 
after the resident has paid for the item(s) and assume legal liability for the item. 
 

3. No restrictions can be placed on the use or ownership of the gift or memorial. The BBRD is the sole 
owner of all gifts and will determine the use of the gift or memorial. 

 
4. The gift or memorial must be deemed appropriate by the Community Manager and the Board of 

Trustees. 
 
5. The Community Manager must determine all short and long-term costs of all gifts and memorials. These 

costs shall include the maintenance, repair, upkeep, insurance and/or any other hazards or liability. 
The placement of any memorial or gift shall not interfere with the maintenance of District facilities. 

 



Exhibit A 
Barefoot Bay Recreation District Policy Manual 

GENERAL RULES APPLICABLE TO DISTRICT FACILITIES 
 

37 
 

6. The acceptance, placement, use and removal of gifts and memorials are at the sole discretion of the 
District. 

 
7. Plaques for all memorials shall not be considered permanent, and will be removed at the sole discretion 

of the District when they deteriorate. 
 

 
 
 
 



2

It might help them if you had a picture of what you want and a statement (email would suffice) that the HOA will pay for 
all costs related to the donation. 
  
From: rdcompton03@aol.com <rdcompton03@aol.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 11:30 AM 
To: jcoffey@bbrd.org 
Subject: BOT waiver 
  
John,  
If its not too late I would like to get on next Tuesday's agenda to request a waiver from the Board allowing the HOA to 
donate the message board for outside of the 19th Hole.  If there is anything particular that I will need to provide please let 
me know. 
  
Roger 



Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda Memo 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Requested Action by BOT 
Confirmation of award of contract to The Gas Man for replacement of Pool#1 heater 
 
Background and Summary Information 
Due to the over-working of the heater at pool#1 (because of attempting to maintain a water temperature of 86 
degrees), the pool heater and heat shield burned out recently. To avoid the annual winter-time outages, the 
Community Manager requested options to decrease the frequency of outages and increase the useful economic 
lifespan of the three pool heaters.  Options included turning the thermostat down 20 plus degrees or upgrading 
the heating capacity. Although the pool heater manufacturer recommended installing four heaters in series (an 
option not available to BBRD due to space limitations, the Community Manager authorized the procurement of a 
larger heater (1,000,000 BTU versus the old 400,000 BTU). Although the Community Manager only has spending 
authority up to $7,500.00, he signed the quote for $11,971.00 to expedite the replacement process (an estimated 
30-day arrival due to the unit having to be shipped from overseas).  
 
Additionally, staff is currently seeking the availability of a 400,000 BTU heater to be used in the interim and then 
kept as a spare unit. Later in the year, staff will place an agenda item on a BOT meeting to seek guidance on 
whether the other two pools should also be upgraded to the 1,000,000 BTU heaters (funding currently not 
budgeted). 
 
Staff recommends the BOT confirm the Community Manager’s award of contract to The Gas Man in the amount 
of $11,971.00 for a Pool#1 replacement heater while waiving the second quote requirement. 
 
 

Date: March 27, 2018 

Title: Confirmation of Pool#1 

Heater Replacement  

Section & Item: 9C 

Department:  Property Services: Pools 

Fiscal Impact:  N/A 

Contact:  Matt Goetz, Property Services Manager 

or John W. Coffey, Community Manager 

Attachments: Signed quote 

Reviewed by 

General Counsel:  

 

N/A 

Approved by: John W. Coffey, Community Manager 





Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda Memo 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Requested Action by BOT 
Confirmation of Community Manager’s approval of Change Order #1 
 
Background and Summary Information 
On 28Mar17, the BOT awarded a contract for re-roofing services to Hough Roofing & Screens Rooms, Inc. for 
$10,395.00.  Said contract did not attempt to execute the project, so on 13Oct17, the BOT canceled said contract 
and instructed staff to solicit additional quotes. 
 
On 09Nov17, the BOT awarded contract for re-roofing services to Leeward Roofing for $12,426.00 (other bid was 
$53,577.00) while acknowledging a change order was probable given Leeward’s quote being based on an 
optimistic minimal level of sub-surface damage. 
 
On or about 5Mar18, Leeward Roofing began the demolition of the existing roof and found extensive damage 
including drywall sheets used as subsurface material in the original construction.  On 09Mar18, Leeward roofing 
submitted a change order in the amount of $8,700.00 which the Community Manager administratively approved 
to keep the project going.  Technically, he can only approve change orders up to 10% of the value of a contract so 
the BOT needs to confirm his actions. 
 
Staff recommends the BOT confirm the approval of Change Order #1 for $8,700.00 for the Pool #1 Walkway Re-
roofing project. 
 

Date: March 27, 2018 

Title: Confirmation of Pool#1 

Walkway Roof Replacement 
Change Order #1  

Section & Item: 9D 

Department:  R&M/Capital 

Fiscal Impact:  $8,700.00 

Contact:  Matt Goetz, Property Services Manager 

or John W. Coffey, Community Manager 

Attachments: Change Order #1 and 09Nov17 BOT  

agenda memo and attachment 

Reviewed by 

General Counsel:  

 

N/A 

Approved by: John W. Coffey, Community Manager 





Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda Memo 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Requested Action by BOT 
Award of Contract and Authorization for Use of R&M/Capital Contingency 
 

Background and Summary Information 
On 28Mar17, the BOT reviewed the following quotes to replace the Pool #1 walkway roof 
 

$10,395 Hough Roofing & Screens Rooms, Inc.  
$12,426 Leeward Roofing 
 

Subsequently, the BOT awarded a contract for roof replacement of the Pool#1 walkway to Hough Roofing & 
Screens Rooms, Inc. for $10,395 and authorize staff to transfer the same amount from the contingency line-item 
to fund the project. Staff developed a short form contract and after the vendor reviewed it, said contract was 
executed by both parties on 16May17. Property Services staff made numerous contacts with the vendor to 
establish a start date in vain. By mid-summer the vendor stopped answering the phone and would not respond to 
e-mails.  On 13Oct17, the BOT instructed staff to send a notice of cancellation of contract to the vendor and to 
seek additional quotes. 
 

Staff obtained a quote from Atlantic Roofing II (vendor replacing Building A roof) and verified that Leeward 
Roofing would honor its original 10Mar17 quote. 
 

$53,577.00 Atlantic Roofing II 
$12,426.00 Leeward Roofing 
 

In analyzing the two quotes, it appears the quote from Atlantic Roofing II is based on complete replacement of the 
subsurface while Leeward Roofing assumes a best-case scenario that the subsurface is salvageable.  Staff believes 
it is more fiscally prudent to go with the low bid and hope not all the sub-surface needs to be replaced.  Following 
this course of action may lead to a final cost equivalent to the high bid, but it may also end up with a cost lower 
than the high bid. 
 
Staff recommends the BOT award contract for roof replacement of the Pool#1 walkway to Leeward Roofing for 
$12,426 and authorize staff to transfer the same amount from the contingency line-item to fund the project. 
 

Date: November 09, 2017 

Title: Award of Contract for Pool #1 

Walkway Roof Replacement 

Section & Item: 8A 

Department:  R&M/Capital 

Fiscal Impact:  $12,426 plus additional cost depending 

upon condition of sub-surface 

Contact:  Matt Goetz, Property Services Manager 

or John W. Coffey, Community Manager 

Attachments: Quotes from Leeward Roofing & Atlantic 

Roofing II and an email from Mr. Goetz  

Reviewed by 

General Counsel:  

 

N/A 

Approved by:  



ATLANTIC ROOFING II                        4020 43rd Ave                              

OF VERO BEACH, INC.                                                                                               Vero Beach, Fl 32960 
Lic. # CCC1326188 

 
Ph: 772-492-8493      Fax: 772-257-5740      E-Mail: jmalivuk@aol.com 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Date: 10/19/17  

 

To: Matt Goetz                                                                        RE: Reroof Walkway 

mattgoetz@bbrd.org                                                                          Barefoot Bay Recreation District                         

(772) 664-3141                                                                                  625 Barefoot Boulevard   

                                                                                                           Barefoot Bay, FL 32976                                                                                                                                                                    

 

We propose the following furnished and installed;  

 

** Remove existing roof down to wood deck. 

** Re fasten plywood deck to meet current building code requirements. 

** Install perimeter nailers to height of new installation. 

** Install ¼” per foot tapered roof insulation sloped to roof edges. 

** Install ½” gypsum cover board. 

** Install a mechanically attached 045 TPO roof system. 

** Install fully adhered TPO wall flashings terminated with aluminum termination bar. 

** Install TPO penetration flashings. 

** Install pre finished edge metal and strip in per manufacturers specifications. 

** Furnish manufacturers 15 year NDL warranty 

** Furnish 2 year workmanship warranty.  

  

TOTAL LABOR AND MATERIAL $53,577.00 

 

Note: Any solar panels and/or satellite dishes will have to be removed by owner prior to work starting.  

 
Payment terms: **30% DOWN 35% UPON COMPLETION OF ROOF REMOVAL 35% UPON COMPLETION **All 
material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed in a workmanlike manner according to 

standard practices. Any alteration or deviation from above specifications involving extra cost will be executed only 
upon written orders, and will become an extra charge over and above.  Owner is to carry fire, tornado and other 

necessary insurance. Our workers are fully covered by Workers Compensation Insurance. 
  

With the consent of the Buyer, any rotten lumber or unsuitable substrate materials, which are disclosed as the work 

progresses and which are not specifically mentioned in this proposal and agreement will be replaced or made suitable 

and any additional costs will be added to the contract. Plywood replacement will be an additional $2.85 per square 

foot with a 32 square foot minimum.    

 

OFFER VALID 15 DAYS FROM ISSUANCE 

 

Authorized Signature:  Jerry Malivuk     Date: 10/19/17  

 
ACCEPTANCE of PROPOSAL 

The above specifications, prices and conditions are satisfactory and hereby accepted. You are authorized to do the 

work as specified. 

Accepted by:         Date of Acceptance: _____________ 

 

 

mailto:jmalivuk@aol.com
mailto:mattgoetz@bbrd.org


Leeward Roofing Quotation

9577 Gator Drive, Unit #4
Sebastian, Florida  32958 DATE March 10, 2017
Phone 772- 589-2400   Quotation # 13028
CCC#1326409 Customer ID

Customer Name Barefoot Bay Rec 

Quotation valid until: May 30, 2017
Prepared by: Robert Diedrich 

Work to be performed at:
Barefoot Bay Rec
C/O Matt Goetz

Barefoot Bay, FL mattgoetz@bbrd.org

Description

All material is guaranteed to be as specified, and the above work to be performed in accordance
and completed in a substantial workmanlike manner for the sum of

Twelve thousand four hundred twenty six Dollars$12,426.00

With payments to be made as follows:

6,213.00$            50% Deposit to order custom sized Duro-Last membrane
6,213.00$            50% Due Upon Completion

12,426.00$          Total
Any alteration or deviation from above specifications involving extra costs will be executed only upon written order and will become 
an extra charge over and above this estimate.  All agreements contingent upon weather, accidents or delays beyond our control.

Signature ________________________________________  Date __________________

Barefoot Bay Walkway Canopy
625 Barefoot Blvd

We will perform the labor necessary for the completion of the following:

4. Install new drip edge and termination

Reroof of Walkway Canopy: Approximately 100 ft - westward of the expansion joint
1. Tear off existing roofing to deck. Fasten Decking to current building code
2. Install Taper Insulation for drainage
3. Install 50 Mil Duro-Last PVC Membrane to manufacturer specs

5. Dispose of all waste

* Includes permitting

The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted.  Work is authorized to be 
completed as specified in agreement with the payment schedule above.

Acceptance of Proposal

Up to 4 sheets of plywood decking replacement included in quote:  $2.75/sq ft above 4 sheets



1

John Coffey

From: Matt Goetz
Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2017 3:12 PM
To: John Coffey
Subject: Re: Building A walkway roof

John 
 
I have confirmation from leeward the price is still good   
 
On Thu, Nov 2, 2017 at 9:59 AM, John Coffey <jcoffey@bbrd.org> wrote: 

You need to make sure Leeward will honor their quote…$55K for Atlantic is not gonna fly….. 

  

From: Matt Goetz [mailto:mattgoetz@bbrd.org]  
Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2017 7:49 AM 
To: John Coffey <jcoffey@bbrd.org> 
Subject: Building A walkway roof 

  

John,  

  

Please find attached roof quotes. I have spoken with each contractor and Leeward is still the low bid. Atlantic feels that 
this is the best they can do with the extent of work that must be done. Please let me know if there are any further 
questions  

  

Thanks  
 

  

‐‐  

Matthew J. Goetz 

Barefoot Bay Recreation District  

Property Service Manager  

 
 
 



Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda Memo 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Requested Action by BOT 
Award of contract for bench at the Bocce Ball and Shuffle Board Courts 
 
Background and Summary Information 
Part of the $50,000 no match grant for the Community Center is the upgrade of the Bocce Ball and Shuffle Board 
Courts.  Replacement and addition of benches with covers was part of the original plan.  The R&M/Capital project 
has an available budget of $20,500.00.  
 
Staff solicited the following quotes for 34 benches: 
 
$10,910.83 Kirby Built 
$10,910.83 Barco Products 
 
Due to the identical price of the two quotes and that both companies operate out of the same complex (although 
corporate headquarters are in different cities) staff will continue to search for alternate quotes. Many companies 
produce benches, but staff is attempting to procure long-lasting benches that can easily be secured in place 
versus the heavy but movable benches currently procured for general but isolated uses. 
 
If the BOT awards contract to one of the two identified companies, a balance of $9,589.17 would be available for 
the procurement of bench covers (agenda item 9F). 
 
 
Staff recommends the BOT award contract for the purchase of 34 benches to Kirby Built for $10,910.83. 
 
 
 

Date: March 27, 2018 

Title: Award of Contract of Bocce 

Ball and Shuffle Board 
Benches 

Section & Item: 9E 

Department:  R&M/Capital 

Fiscal Impact:  $10,910.83 

Contact:  Matt Goetz, Property Services Manager 

or John W. Coffey, Community Manager 

Attachments: Quotes 

Reviewed by 

General Counsel:  

 

N/A 

Approved by: John W. Coffey, Community Manager 







Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda Memo 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Requested Action by BOT 
Award of contract for bench covers at the Bocce Ball and Shuffle Board Courts 
 
Background and Summary Information 
Part of the $50,000 no match grant for the Community Center is the upgrade of the Bocce Ball and Shuffle Board 
Courts.  Replacement and addition of benches with covers was part of the original plan.  The R&M/Capital project 
has an available budget of $20,500.00.  
 
As indicated in agenda memo 9E, there is a balance of $9,589.17 in the project budget.  Staff solicited the 
following quotes: 
 
$9,399.74 Benson Outdoors (10 units) 
$18,524.71 Barco Products (10 units) 
 
Although 34 benches were procured under agenda item 9E, only 10 units fit within the remaining available 
budget.  If the procurement of the 10 units is approved, staff will add the remaining 24 units to a future budget 
request (FY20 unless instructed to do otherwise by the BOT). 
 
Staff recommends the BOT award contract for the purchase of 10 bench covers to Benson Outdoors for 
$9,399.74. 
 
 
 

Date: March 27, 2018 

Title: Award of Contract of Bocce 

Ball and Shuffle Board Bench 
Covers  

Section & Item: 9F 

Department:  R&M/Capital 

Fiscal Impact:  $9,399.74 

Contact:  Matt Goetz, Property Services Manager 

or John W. Coffey, Community Manager 

Attachments: Quotes 

Reviewed by 

General Counsel:  

 

N/A 

Approved by: John W. Coffey, Community Manager 









Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda Memo 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Requested Action by BOT 
Discussion and direction to staff. 
 
Background and Summary Information 
Trustee Wheaton asked that this topic be placed on the next available agenda for discussion. 
 
 
 
 

Date: March 27, 2018 

Title: ARCC Permitting Process 

Discussion  

Section & Item: 9G 

Department:  Resident Relations: DOR 

Fiscal Impact:  N/A 

Contact:  • David Wheaton, Trustee 

• Susan Cuddie, (current) Resident 

Relations Manager/H.R. Coordinator 

• Richard Armington, (future) Resident 

Relations Manager/H.R. Coordinator 

and (current) DOR/ARCC Inspector 

• John W. Coffey, Community Manager 

Attachments: Deed of Restrictions and ARCC 

Guidelines 

Reviewed by 

General Counsel:  

 

N/A 

Approved by: John W. Coffey, Community Manager 



 

Barefoot Bay Recreation District 
A DEED RESTRICTED COMMUNITY 

 
Amended and Restated 

Deed of Restrictions of The Barefoot Bay Recreation District    
 

October 13, 2017 

                             Page 

ARTICLE I, DEFINITIONS  ............................................................................................  2 

ARTICLE II, ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW & CONTROL COMMITTEE  ............  3 

Section 1.   Architectural Review & Control Committee. ..........................................    3 

Section 2.   Requirements for approvals by ARCC .  ..................................................    4 

Section 3.   Architectural Design and Installation Requirements.  ..............................    5 

Section 4.   Setbacks.  ..................................................................................................  7 

Section 5.   Fencing.  ...................................................................................................    7 

Section 6.   Antennas and Satellite Dishes.  ................................................................   7  

Section 7.   Enforcement of Architectural Control Requirements.  ............................    9 

ARTICLE III, RESTRICTIONS ON USE OF LOT  ......................................................    9 

Section 1.   Residential Use.  .......................................................................................  9 

Section 2.   Condition of Property.  .............................................................................   10 

Section 3.   Parking of Vehicles.  ................................................................................    10 

Section 4.   Pets.  .........................................................................................................   11 

Section 5.   Nuisance.  .................................................................................................    12 

Section 6.   Signs.  .......................................................................................................    12 

Section 7.   Vehicle Repairs.  ......................................................................................    13 

         Section 8.   Commercial Work and Storage of Materials Outside of Dwelling  

                            Units ..........................................................................................................  13   

Section 9.   Clotheslines.  ............................................................................................    13 

Section 10. Condition of Skirting Material on Home. ................................................    13 

Section 11. Maintenance of Exterior of Homes................................................………        13    

Section 12. Motorized Boats.  .....................................................................................    13 

Section 13. Temporary Portable or Free-standing Structures……………………….  13 

Section 14. Enforcement of Deed of Restrictions  ......................................................    14 

 

ARTICLE IV, FACILITIES OF RECREATION DISTRICT  ......................................    14 

Section 1.   Ownership. . .............................................................................................   14 

Section 2.   Rules and Regulations.  ............................................................................   15 

Section 3.   Social Membership Fee.  ..........................................................................  15 

Section 4.   Recreation District Assessment and/or Maintenance Fee.  ......................   16 

Section 5.   Use of Golf Course.  ................................................................................   16 

ARTICLE V, GENERAL PROVISIONS  ........................................................................  16 

Section 1.   Easements.  ...............................................................................................   16 

Section 2.   Severability.  ............................................................................................   16 

Section 3.   Duration of Covenants.  ...........................................................................   16 

Section 4.   Amendments.  ..........................................................................................   17 

Section 5.   Availability of Documents ……………………………………………. .  17 

Section 6.   Correction of Spelling/Grammatical Errors ……………………………  17 

 

ARTICLE VI, PRIOR DEED OF RESTRICTIONS SUPERSEDED  ..........................   17 

ARTICLE VII, CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL  .........................................................  17 

 

http://bbrd.org/dor/index.html#articleI#articleI
http://bbrd.org/dor/index.html#articleII#articleII
http://bbrd.org/dor/index.html#II_1#II_1
http://bbrd.org/dor/index.html#II_2#II_2
http://bbrd.org/dor/index.html#II_3#II_3
http://bbrd.org/dor/index.html#II_4#II_4
http://bbrd.org/dor/index.html#II_5#II_5
http://bbrd.org/dor/index.html#II_6#II_6
http://bbrd.org/dor/index.html#II_7#II_7
http://bbrd.org/dor/index.html#articleIII#articleIII
http://bbrd.org/dor/index.html#III_1#III_1
http://bbrd.org/dor/index.html#III_2#III_2
http://bbrd.org/dor/index.html#III_3#III_3
http://bbrd.org/dor/index.html#III_4#III_4
http://bbrd.org/dor/index.html#III_5#III_5
http://bbrd.org/dor/index.html#III_6#III_6
http://bbrd.org/dor/index.html#III_7#III_7
http://bbrd.org/dor/index.html#III_9#III_9
http://bbrd.org/dor/index.html#III_10#III_10
http://bbrd.org/dor/index.html#III_11#III_11
http://bbrd.org/dor/index.html#III_12#III_12
http://bbrd.org/dor/index.html#articleIV#articleIV
http://bbrd.org/dor/index.html#IV_1#IV_1
http://bbrd.org/dor/index.html#IV_2#IV_2
http://bbrd.org/dor/index.html#IV_3#IV_3
http://bbrd.org/dor/index.html#IV_4#IV_4
http://bbrd.org/dor/index.html#IV_5#IV_5
http://bbrd.org/dor/index.html#articleV#articleV
http://bbrd.org/dor/index.html#V_1#V_1
http://bbrd.org/dor/index.html#V_2#V_2
http://bbrd.org/dor/index.html#V_3#V_3
http://bbrd.org/dor/index.html#V_4#V_4
http://bbrd.org/dor/index.html#articleVI#articleVI
http://bbrd.org/dor/index.html#articleVII#articleVII










































Guidelines for use by the Architectural Review & Control Committee 

 

  
 

Guidelines for use by 
THE ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW & CONTROL COMMITTEE 

 

APRIL 2017 

 

 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 

DOR Article II, Section 1. Architectural Review & Control Committee. .................... 1 

DOR Article II, Section 2. Requirements for approvals by ARCC .............................. 2 

DOR Article II, Section 3. Architectural Design and Installation Requirements. ....... 3 

DOR Article II, Section 4. Setbacks ......................................................................... 4 

Specification, Definitions and Approved Materials ................................................ 4 

Air Conditioning Units Specification ...................................................................................... 4 

Antennas and Satellite Dishes. .............................................................................................. 5 

Carport/Garage and Driveway............................................................................................... 6 

Decks...................................................................................................................................... 6 

Fencing  .................................................................................................................................. 7 

Generators and Propane tanks .............................................................................................. 7 

Gutters ................................................................................................................................... 7 

Lamppost ............................................................................................................................... 7 

Landscaping & Privacy Materials ........................................................................................... 8 

Porch (Patio) .......................................................................................................................... 8 

Roof ....................................................................................................................................... 9 

Skirting Material .................................................................................................................... 9 

Siding Materials ..................................................................................................................... 9 

Steps ...................................................................................................................................... 9 

Utility Building ....................................................................................................................... 9 

Used Mobile Homes ............................................................................................................ 10 

Miscellaneous ...................................................................................................................... 10 

Painting of wood .............................................................................................................. 10 

Maintenance of Exterior of Homes .................................................................................. 10 

Gazebo ............................................................................................................................. 10 

Prefabricated storage unit ............................................................................................... 10  

DOR Article II, Section VI. Enforcement of Architectural Control Requirements. ... 11 



Guidelines for use by the Architectural Review & Control Committee 

 

1 | P a g e  
 

These guidelines will be used in reviewing and approving application for construction or alterations 

in Barefoot Bay Recreation District.  In addition, all structures must meet any applicable requirements of 

the Code of Ordinances of Brevard County, FL. Architectural Review & Control Committee ("ARCC") 
applications are required for the following: 

All new and used homes placed on any lot within the subdivision. 

1. All additions to any property. 
2. All property renovations to existing structures except: 

a. Awnings for windows. 
b. Replacement of A/C pads. 

3. Replacement of A/C units. 

 Note: These guidelines are to be used for Barefoot Bay ARCC.  It is the responsibility of the lot 

owner to contact Brevard County for their permitting requirements.   

 

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW & CONTROL 

DOR Article II, Section 1. Architectural Review & Control Committee. 

An Architectural Review & Control Committee shall be established to enforce the provisions the 
Amended and Restated Deed of Restrictions (“DOR”), Article II. The ARCC shall consist of five (5) 
members, who shall be appointed as follows: 

The Board of Trustees of the Recreation District shall appoint a Member of the Board of Trustees to 
serve as Chairman of the ARCC. 

A. Three additional members of the ARCC shall be appointed as follows: One (1) by the Board of 
Trustees and Two (2) by the Association, all of whom shall be Lot owners 

B.  The fifth member shall be a management employee of the Recreation District and shall serve as 
Secretary of the ARCC. 

The term of the members of the ARCC shall be for an indefinite period. Each member shall serve at 
the pleasure of the authority which made his or her appointment, and each member shall serve on the 
ARCC until he or she is replaced, resigns or otherwise leaves office. The ARCC shall hold an 
organizational meeting each year as soon after January 1 as is practicable. The ARCC shall select a Vice-
Chairman from among is membership at the organizational meeting. The ARCC shall also adopt such 
rules and procedures as it may deem to be appropriate; provided, however, that such rules may not be 
inconsistent with the provisions of Article II of the DOR. 

The ARCC consist of a 5 member committee.  In order to conduct the business of the committee, a 
quorum must be present.  A quorum will exist when a simple majority (3) voting members are present. 
Each member of the committee shall have one (1) vote on each permit application.  

 
 

 
  



Guidelines for use by the Architectural Review & Control Committee 

 

2 | P a g e  
 

DOR Article II, Section 2. Requirements for approvals by ARCC 
 

No building or other structure shall be erected or placed on any Lot, nor shall the exterior of any 
such building or structure or the driveways or parking areas serving such building or structure be altered 
in any way unless and until two sets of the complete building plans, two sets of complete specifications 
and two copies of a plot plan have been submitted to the ARCC and approved by it in writing. An 
application for such approval shall demonstrate to the satisfaction of the ARCC that: 

1. The said building or other structure complies in all respects with the Provisions of this instrument; 
and 

2. The said building or other structure is in conformity and harmony with such written rules as may 
from time to time be adopted by the ARCC. 

 The ARCC's approval of the said plan specifications and plot plans shall be evidenced by the 
signature of its Chairman or Vice-Chairman on the plans, specifications and plot plans submitted by an 
applicant. One set of approved plan shall be returned to the applicant and the other shall be retained by 
the ARCC among its permanent records. 

 In the event the ARCC fails to approve or disapprove an application within thirty (30) days after 
the complete application has been submitted to the ARCC, the ARCC shall be deemed to have approved 
the application in all respects.  

 The ARCC shall have the authority to promulgate regulations relating to all construction and 
landscaping for lots within Barefoot Bay. Such regulations may, without formal amendment of this Deed 
of Restrictions, be created, amended, modified, altered or changed by a majority vote of the ARCC, 
provided, however, that notice of any such amendment, modification, alteration or change to the 
regulations shall be given in writing to the Recreation District as soon as practicable after adoption 
thereof by the ARCC. A copy of any such amendment, modification, alteration or change to such a 
regulation shall be maintained in the offices of the Recreation District and shall be made available on 
request to any interested party upon payment of a reasonable copying fee.  

 In the event that a dispute arises in the interpretation by the ARCC of any requirement of Article 
II of the DOR or of the regulations provided for herein above, such dispute shall be resolved by a 
majority vote of the Recreation District, whose decision shall be final and binding. 

 When an application for repairs or construction is denied, the applicants have an opportunity to 
appeal to the Architectural Review Control Committee once and will be given a chance to modify or 
revise the type of repairs or construction proposed to comply with the Deed of Restrictions Architectural 
Review Control Committee guidelines.  It is the resident’s responsibility to notify the Architectural 
Review Control Committee of Intent to Appeal.  In the event that a dispute arises in the interpretation 
by the ARCC of any requirements of Article II of the DOR or of the regulations provided for herein after, 
such dispute shall be resolved by a majority vote of the Recreation District, whose decision shall be final 
and binding.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Guidelines for use by the Architectural Review & Control Committee 

 

3 | P a g e  
 

DOR Article II, Section 3. Architectural Design and Installation Requirements. 

A manufactured or modular home installed on any lot in Barefoot Bay shall meet the following 

design and installation requirements and shall be continuously maintained in compliance with such 

requirements. 

A. All such homes shall be installed at the Lot Owners expense, and such installation shall have the 
following features and conform to the following requirements: 

1. A patio roof, including posts and fascia, fabricated of aluminum or other approved material. 
Minimum requirement – Sixty (60) square feet. 

2. A garage or a carport roof, including posts and fascia, fabricated of aluminum or other 
approved material. 

3. A utility room, fabricated of aluminum or other approved materials.   A utility room is a 
building designed to house common household tools and equipment, and for general storage.  
The base of the building is a concrete slab.  It may be used for housing a washer, dryer and 
automatic hot water heater.   A utility building must be structurally attached by full roof to 
the modular coach (mobile home) or carport at eave level.  A utility room shall conform to all 
specific dimensions as approved and recorded by the ARCC.  

4. A patio slab made of poured concrete, brick pavers, or other approved material. Minimum 
requirement – Sixty (60) square feet.  

5. A covered concrete carport slab having a minimum unobstructed area (except for steps) of 
eleven (11) feet by eighteen (18) feet. 

6. A concrete driveway extending from the carport slab to the curb of the adjacent street which 
driveway shall include a widened or flared area as it approaches the street.  All driveways and 
parking areas shall be of poured and reinforced concrete material. 

7. Skirting material sufficient to completely enclose the entire base of the home.  The skirting 
may be stucco skirting, stone skirting, outdoor Hardi Board skirting, or other approved 
material. 

8. Central water, sewer and electricity connected to the home. 
9. Landscaping with appropriate plants, grass, shrubs and/or trees in compliance with 

regulations adopted by the ARCC. 
10. No dock, wharf, landing, boathouse or other structure shall extend from any Lot over or on 

any lake, canal, waterway or drainage easement. 
11. Each home shall be complete, set up on piers, shall be leveled, and shall have a running gear 

and tongue of the manufactured or modular home removed as appropriate to the style of 
home being installed.. 

12. Each manufactured or modular home shall be tied down in accordance with all applicable 
building codes and with such installation inspection as required by law. 

13. No manufactured or modular home installed on any Lot shall be more than four (4) years old. 
14. A final survey showing the location of the home shall be submitted to the ARCC. 
15. A Lamp Post approved by the ARCC shall be installed in front of all Residences and maintained 

in operational condition.  Said Lamp post shall be illuminated from dusk to dawn during any 
time that the residence is occupied. 

16. The address number of all Residences shall be affixed to the front of the carport or garage in 
such a manner as to be clearly visible and legible from the public or private way on which the 
home fronts.  The numerals of the address number shall not be less than three (3) inches in 
height and one-half (1/2) inches in width. 

17. A utility building (Minimum size 48 square feet)  



Guidelines for use by the Architectural Review & Control Committee 

 

4 | P a g e  
 

 
B. Manufactured or modular homes installed upon lots within Barefoot Bay shall be installed only by 

contractors who are duly licensed for such installations by appropriate governing authorities. 
C. All installation shall meet all the applicable construction codes of Brevard County and the State of 

Florida, and shall meet all requirements of Article II of the DOR. 
D. The length of time to complete construction on Architectural Review Control Committee permits 

shall be four (4) months. 
E. No more than one manufactured or modular home shall be placed on each Lot within Barefoot Bay. 

Two or more sections of a manufactured or modular home may be joined to form a single dwelling 
unit. 

F. No manufactured or modular home installed on any Lot after July 1, 1999, shall be less than 20 feet 
in width and or less than 34 feet in length, including the hitch. 

G. All manufactured or modular homes placed on any lot in Barefoot Bay shall have complete sanitary 
facilities including lavatory, wash basin, tub or shower and kitchen sink. All homes shall be 
connected to public sewer and a public water supply in conformity with all requirements of 
applicable government agencies. 

H. Prior to sodding, provisions shall be made for property line drainage swales.  Said swales shall be 
designed to carry run-off water from rear and sides of the home to the front curb-gutter. 

DOR Article II, Section 4. Setbacks 

The placement and installation of manufactured or modular homes on any lot in Barefoot Bay shall 
require the following setbacks from Lot lines: 

1. Corner Lots 
Rear Setback - 7 ½ feet 
Side Setback from Adjacent lot- 7 ½ feet 

Setback from remaining side lot line and front lot line - 10 feet and 15 feet with the property 
owner having the choice as to which of the two setbacks shall be 10 feet and which of 
the two shall be 15 feet. 

 
2. Interior Lots 
  Rear Setback -   7 ½   feet 
  Side Setback - 7 ½ feet 
  Front Setback -  10 feet 

Measurement of setbacks shall not include air conditioners, walkways, reception antennas and 
steps where no vertical supports are used.  Vertical supports are posts supporting a roof.  The 
maximum width of walkways in a setback is 36”. 

 

Specification, Definitions and Approved Materials 
 

Air Conditioning Units Specification 
 All A/C Units on Barefoot Bay residential lots are required to be placed on an A/C pad, 
specifically, ground level concrete material unless specific property is in a flood zoned area designated 
by Brevard County and the National Flood Insurance Program of the Federal Emergency Management 
Agency.  

 



Guidelines for use by the Architectural Review & Control Committee 

 

5 | P a g e  
 

 

Antennas and Satellite Dishes.  
(A) As used in this section, the following terms shall have the following meanings: 
 

1. "Reception Antenna" shall mean any device used for receipt of audio or video programming 

services, including direct broadcast satellite services and radio and television broadcast services. A 

reception antenna which has transmission capability which is designed for the viewer to select or 

use video programming is a reception antenna within the meaning of this definition, provided that 

it meets the standards of the Federal Communications Commission ("FCC") for radio frequency 
emissions. The support structure, cabling, guy wires, conduits, wiring and other accessories 
necessary for proper installation maintenance and use of a reception antenna shall be considered 
part of the antenna. 

2. "Transmitting Antenna" shall mean any device used for the sending or transmission of audio or 
video signals. 

(B) Installation of transmitting antennas on the exterior of residences within Barefoot Bay shall be 
prohibited on and after August 31, 1997. Any transmitting antenna located on residential 
property in the Recreation District on August 31, 1997, shall be permitted to remain in place and 
utilized by it Owner until such antenna is destroyed, removed, or damage in an extent of more 
than 75 % of its value. Upon such destruction, removal, or damage, such antenna shall not be 
replaced or repaired. 

(C) No reception antenna shall be installed on the exterior of any structure within Barefoot Bay 
unless and until written notice of such installation is submitted to the ARCC. The said written 
notice shall demonstrate that the proposed installation complies with all rules and regulations of 
the FCC and with these rules and regulations. Any such notice submitted by a tenant shall be 
accompanied by the written joinder and consent of the Lot Owner. 

(D) All reception antennas installed within Barefoot Bay Recreation District shall meet the following 
requirements: 

1. Direct broadcast satellite reception antennas shall not exceed forty inches in diameter. 

2. Antennas shall be located in a place shielded from direct view from the street; provided 
however, that nothing in this rule shall be deemed to require that the installation be in a location 
from which an acceptable quality signal may not be received. 

3. Antennas shall be installed solely on property owned by the Lot Owner submitting the 
notice described in paragraph (c) of this section, and no part of any antenna installation shall 
encroach upon common area of the Recreation District or on the property of any other Owner 
within Barefoot Bay. 

4. No part of any antenna shall be located within seven and one-half (7 ½ ) feet of the side lot 
line or rear lot line of any Lot; provided, however, that nothing in this rule shall be deemed to 
require that the installation be in a location from which an acceptable quality signal may not be 
received. 

5. No antennas shall be installed in a location which is higher than is absolutely necessary for 
reception of an acceptable quality signal. 

6. Antennas shall be installed and secured in a manner which complies with all applicable 
local and state laws and regulations and manufacturer's instructions. 



Guidelines for use by the Architectural Review & Control Committee 

 

6 | P a g e  
 

7. Each antenna shall be secured such that it does not jeopardize the safety of any structure 
or the safety of any person. 

(E) The Owner of reception antenna shall not permit the antenna to fall into disrepair or to become 
a safety hazard and the Owner shall be responsible for all maintenance and repair of the 
antenna. 

(F) Each Owner of a reception antenna shall be responsible for all costs associated with the antenna, 
including, but not limited to: 

1. The cost to repair, replace, maintain, move and remove the antenna. 

2. The damages to common property, other Lots and any other property damage by the 
installation, maintenance or use of the antenna. 

3. The costs of injury to any persons who may be injured as a result of the installation or use 
of the antenna. 

Carport and Driveway 
Definition of a carport – A shelter for an automobile attached to the mobile home.  It consists of 

a concrete slab base and an aluminum/shingle roof with support posts and fascia. A fully enclosed 
carport (garage) may be permitted in place of an open carport.  

A concrete carport slab having a minimum unobstructed area (except for steps) of eleven (11) 
feet by eighteen (18) feet, with aluminum fabricated, wood or shingle roof, or a combination 
thereof, including posts and fascia. 

The minimum unobstructed car parking space on carport slab, between side steps and post, is 8 feet 4 
inches. An enclosed carport may be permitted in place of an open carport, but not for the purpose of 
storing an R.V., which would not otherwise be permitted.  Exceptions that may develop on difficult lots 
will be reviewed on an individual basis 

Approved materials 

New language: Approved materials-Carport- Framework constructed of aluminum, concrete block 
or wood.  (All wood including post & poles must be covered with aluminum, vinyl or paint to match 
home.)   

Driveway- A concrete driveway extending from the carport slab to the curb of the adjacent 
street which driveway shall include a widened or flared area as it approaches the street.  All 
driveways and parking areas shall be of poured and reinforced concrete material.  Concrete 
reinforced pavers set in concrete mix are allowed.  

Decks 
Decks are an optional addition not requiring a roof.  Decks must be abutting the home,   raised 

decks must have matching guard rails and steps; ground level decks railing is allowed.  All open 
decks build within the “box” of home must be skirted to match the home.  They are constructed out 
of pressure-treated wood, composite deck board, poured concrete or other approved material.  



Guidelines for use by the Architectural Review & Control Committee 

 

7 | P a g e  
 

 

Fencing 1 
Fence definition: Chain link or vinyl picket barrier either completely enclosing or partially 

enclosing any area of space on any lot where such barrier does not meet the definition of a privacy 
landscaping screen or wall.  The fence shall not surpass the front of the enclosed home structure.    

Picket fence definition: 2 A picket fence is a type of vinyl fence that has evenly spaced vertical 
boards made of vinyl material.  Each picket is attached to horizontal rails.  The space between each 
picket must be at least the width of the picket.   

Fencing shall not be permitted along any lot line where drainage canals or swales exist. Where 
no drainage canals or swales exist along a lot line, fencing shall be limited to chain link or vinyl picket 
fencing not exceeding four (4) feet in height, which may be coated with colored vinyl. 

Meter pedestals may not be enclosed and fences must be set back a minimum of one foot to 
allow emergency access to pedestal. 

Article II, Section 5 of the DOR3 permits only chain link and vinyl picket fencing. Article II, Section 
5 of the DOR does not permit privacy stockade fences (a fence of closely fitted vertical boards) 
regardless of material. 

 
No covering may be installed on fences. Privacy slats may be installed in chain link fences, 

however, the slats must be uniformly installed and may not extend beyond the top of the fence. 
 

Generators and Propane tanks 
Emergency generators, propane tanks, and other liquid type fuel tanks4 are approved subject to 
concealing them with approved landscaping, 4 ft. high vinyl walls, 6 ft. vinyl lattice walls or 
underground.  
  

Gutters 
 Gutters are not a DOR requirement, however, where gutters are used; the downspout shall not be 

directed to affect the abutting property.  

 
Lamppost 
Location: the lamppost should be located between the front of the house and the front property 

line, near the front lawn side of the driveway.  The lamppost must be on the owner’s property and 
not in the front right-of way. 

Height: The standard lamppost comes approximately 6 ft. 6 in. long.  The standard depth to bury 
the post is 1 ½ ft. to 2 ft. deep, leaving approximately 5 ft. of lamppost above ground.  

Wattage: The minimum wattage for a florescent bulb is 20.  The minimum wattage for an 
incandescent style bulb is 40. A substitute bulb type may be used, provided it provides documented 
light output equal to or greater than a 40 watt incandescent bulb.  This included, but is not limited 
to, LED, solar and halogen.  

Color of Bulb: The color of the bulb must be white, clear or yellow.  

Color of Lamppost: The color of the lamppost must be black or white unless other color 
approved by ARCC. 

                                                           
1
 Promulgated rule approved by ARCC June 7, 2011 , presented to BOT July 8, 2011 

2
 Promulgated rule approved by ARCC November, 25, 2014, presented to BOT December 12, 2014 

3
 Promulgated rule approved by ARCC November, 25, 2014, presented to BOT December 12, 2014 

4
 Promulgated rule approved by ARCC August 30, 2011, presented to BOT September 27, 2011 



Guidelines for use by the Architectural Review & Control Committee 

 

8 | P a g e  
 

Electric eye sensor lights are approved. 

Style: Any style lamppost that matches the décor of the home.  Multiple bulb style posts are 
approved.  

 
Landscaping & Privacy Materials 
Landscaping with appropriate plants, grass, shrubs and/or trees in compliance with regulations 

adopted by the ARCC. Landscaping in accordance with the Brevard County Landscape Ordinance.  

A. Privacy Landscaping materials defines a barrier or opaque screen which is utilized on the 
side of carports, around decks, or runs along any lot line or parallel to any lot line.   Such 
barrier or opaque screen may not exceed six (6) feet in height (see exception below) and 
may be constructed of vinyl panels, painted wood, vinyl lattice, powder coated aluminum, 
steel or other ARCC approved materials.5   No cumulative total of feet for all barriers on any 
one property may exceed thirty two (32) feet.6  Said barrier or opaque screen shall comply 
with the provisions of Sec. 62-2109 Code of Ordinances of Brevard County, Florida.  

Exception-vinyl barriers used for privacy along the carport may be up to eight feet in height, 
however, the length of the privacy panels in the carport will be included in the cumulative 
total of 32 foot. ARCC permits are required for all privacy landscape material. 

Porch (Patio) 
Definition of Porch (Patio) 

A porch (patio) is a covered area structurally attached to the outside of the mobile home.  The 
porch (patio) floor is a concrete slab.  The following are recognized types: 
            1. Unscreened  

   Concrete slab at ground level. 
    Concrete slab raised above ground level 
 2. Screened  
    Concrete slab at ground level. 
    Concrete slab raised above ground level 
 3. Weather Protected (on concrete slab-ground or raised level) 
    Enclosed with fixed or movable glass windows/enclosure panels. 
    Enclosed with fixed or movable vinyl windows/enclosure panels. 

   
A weather-protected porch (patio) is considered a Florida room. 
An unscreened porch at ground level is considered a cabana. 

 

Approved Materials for porch (Patio) 

 Siding that blends in architecturally with the rest of the home. 

A patio roof, including posts and fascia is constructed out of aluminum, vinyl, or wood.  All wood 
including post and poles must be covered with aluminum or vinyl or it may be painted, providing the 
paint is aesthetically compatible with or blending in architecturally with the rest of the home and 
the other homes in Barefoot Bay. 

                                                           
5
 Promulgated Rule approved September 20, 2016 and presented to the Board of Trustees September 27, 2016. 

6
 Promulgated Rule approved March 19, 2013 and presented to the Board of Trustees March 26, 2013. 



Guidelines for use by the Architectural Review & Control Committee 

 

9 | P a g e  
 

A patio slab is made of poured concrete, brick pavers, or other approved material.  Patio Deck 
Board and patio blocks are an approved material as it is aesthetically compatible with or blends in 
architecturally with the rest of the home and the other homes in the bay.  

 
Roof 
Approved roofing materials are shingle, metal, vinyl, foam and membrane.     

 
 

Skirting Material 
Definition of Skirting material- material that is sufficient to enclose the entire base of the 

home.   It is constructed of stucco, stone, stucco finished concrete block, outdoor Hardi Board 
skirting or other ARCC approved material.7  (Hardi Board bolts & seams have to be concealed with 
Stucco type finish) Wood framing is not allowed. Vinyl skirting is not allowed.  

Siding Materials 
 Approved siding materials for manufactured/modular homes, garages and accessory buildings 
are stucco, vinyl, aluminum, coated engineered wood panel8,  hardi board lap siding or other approved 
material.  

 
Steps 

Entrance steps to the home must be constructed of concrete.  

 
Utility Building  

Definition of Utility Building 
A building designed to house common household tools and equipment, and for general storage.  

The base of the building is a concrete slab.  It may be used for housing a washer, dryer, and hot 
water heater. A utility building must be structurally attached by full roof to the mobile home or 
carport at eave level.  
Materials 

1.  Types of acceptable materials  
 a. Wood or aluminum framework 

 b.  Siding consistent to that of the mobile home exterior and matching in its color. 
 c. Aluminum lap or vinyl siding over approved framework, with construction to match 

the exterior surface of the mobile home.  
     2.   The use of metal on exterior framework or siding is not permitted. 

     Dimensions 
1. Height of construction shall conform to existing construction, such as carport roof, patio 

(porch) roof, or mobile home eave. 
2. The minimum size of a utility building is 48 square feet on the base.  

     Construction 
1. A utility building, if constructed as a part of the carport slab shall be built on a raised concrete 

slab which is at least one (1) inch above the surface of the carport floor, except on 
renovations. 

2. Prior to construction, approval must have been obtained in writing from the ARCC.   

                                                           
7
 Promulgated Rule approved September 20, 2016 and presented to the Board of Trustees September 27, 2016. 

8
 Promulgated Rule approved January 17, 2012, presented to Board of Trustees December 9, 2011. 



Guidelines for use by the Architectural Review & Control Committee 

 

10 | P a g e  
 

3. Consistent with County building codes, pressure treated lumber must be used on contact with 
concrete.  

 
 
 
Used Mobile Homes 
A used mobile home must meet the Manufactured Housing Construction and Safety Standards 

established promulgated by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) in 1976 
and amended by HUD in 1994.  In addition, no used mobile home shall be permitted in Barefoot Bay 
having a year model, as shown on the Florida Motor Vehicle Certificate of Title as “year make”, more 
than four (4) calendar years prior to the year of submittal of the application form to the ARCC.   

 
In addition, applicant must provide the following: 
a. A copy of Motor Vehicle Certificate of Title, State of Florida, in applicant’s name.  (A double-wide 

requires two (2) certificates.) 
b. Close-up photographs, in color, of end and full side views (4 pictures) of the home at present 

site.  (Minimum size of photos – 3’ x 4”.) 
c. Upon arrival of the used home, the serial number of the home will be verified.  A member of the 

ARCC should be notified of arrival of the unit.  

Miscellaneous 
 

Painting of wood 

Exposed wood sections of carports, utility buildings, patios, screen rooms, decks and lattice, may 
be painted, providing the paint is aesthetically compatible with or blending in architecturally with the 
rest of the home and the other homes in Barefoot Bay. 

 

Maintenance of Exterior of Homes9 

The exterior of each home, including, but not limited to, windows, screens, roofs, gutters, and 
siding shall be maintained in good condition at all times and/or in substantially the same condition as 
when each item was newly installed without gaps or openings. Only materials as approved by the 
ARCC shall be used. 

 

Gazebo 10 

Does not need to be structurally attached to the home, must be anchored down, must meet 
setback requirements, must be maintained in good condition and must meet Brevard County 
requirements.   

Approved materials include metal, wood, canvas canopy top or other approved material.  
The gazebo must be kept free of all items of personal property except for customary outdoor 

items such as exterior patio or porch furniture and barbecue grills.  
 

Prefabricated storage unit11 

                                                           
9
 Promulgated Rule approved August 14, 2012 and presented to Board of Trustees August 28, 2012 

10
 Promulgated Rule approved June 5, 2012 and presented to Board of Trustees June 8, 2012.  Move from Porch (Patio) 

section approved by ARCC on December 29, 2015. 
11

 Promulgated Rule approved December 8, 2015 and presented to Board of Trustees January 8, 2016 



Guidelines for use by the Architectural Review & Control Committee 

 

11 | P a g e  
 

Only one prefabricated (plastic) storage unit, placed adjacent to the home, no larger than 
twenty (20) square feet, will be considered a customary outdoor item for the purpose of Article 3 
Section 2C of the DOR. The storage unit must be placed on a concrete slab and must be strapped or 
anchored. 

 

 
DOR Article II, Section VI. Enforcement of Architectural Control Requirements. 

(A) In the event that the ARCC determines that there is a violation of the provisions of Article II of 

the DOR on any lot in Barefoot Bay, the ARCC shall give written notice to the Owner of such 

Lot specifying the nature of such violation and giving the Lot Owner a reasonable time of not less 

than 21 days to cure or correct such violation. Such written notice shall be either: delivered 

personally to one of the record owners of the Lot in question as shown on the Brevard County tax 

rolls, or mailed by certified U.S. Mail, return receipt requested, to the address of such Owner as 

shown on the Brevard County tax rolls. 

(B) In the event that the ARCC determines that the Owner to whom such a notice of violation has 
been given has not corrected the violation within the time set forth in the notice, the ARCC may, 
in its discretion, elect to forward the issue of such violation to the Board of Trustees of the 
Recreation District for further action. If the Board of Trustees of the Recreation District concurs 
that legal action is necessary to cause the alleged violation to be corrected, the Recreation 
District shall thereafter have the authority to bring an action for injunctive and other 
appropriate relief in a court of competent jurisdiction in Brevard County, Florida. If the 
Recreation District brings such legal action to enforce the provisions of Article II of the DOR, the 
Recreation District shall be entitled to an award of attorney’s fees and court costs incident to 
such action. 

 

 



Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda Memo 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Requested Action by BOT 
Review and direction to staff regarding parameters for 2019 festival. 
 
Background and Summary Information 
The Barefoot by the Lake Festival Planning Committee (Kathy Mendes and BFBHOA members) developed the 
concept, planned and executed the recent festival and recently met to begin preliminary planning for the 2019 
Festival.   
 
As anticipated by staff, the subsidy required to operate the 2017 Festival was approximately $4,000 (see attached 
for details).  The Planning Committee requests permission to plan a Friday evening and all-day Saturday event 
with outside of BBRD advertising to increase attendance (thereby allowing the event to break even or be 
profitable).  Additionally, the Planning Committee is exploring increased advertising and sponsorships for the 2019 
Festival. 
 
Staff requests direction from the BOT regarding the scope of the 2019 Festival.  
 
 
 
 

Date: March 27, 2018 

Title: 2019 Barefoot by the Lake 

Fesitval  

Section & Item: 9H 

Department:  Food & Beverage: Administration 

Fiscal Impact:  Unknown 

Contact:  Kathy Mendes, Food & Beverage 

Manager or John W. Coffey, Community 

Manager 

Attachments: 2017 Festival Recap 

Reviewed by 

General Counsel:  

 

N/A 

Approved by: John W. Coffey, Community Manager 



Barefoot By The Lake

18-Feb-18

Recap

Revenue

Food Sales 4,926           

Beverage Sales 12,985        

Merchandise Sales 1,308           

Total sales 19,219        

Expenses

Support Costs

Stage 3,995 Included sound system & sound technician

Generator 994 Generator needed to operate sound system 

Light towers 1,009

Portlets 1,223

Golf Cart rentals 354

Top stage banner 450

Chair rentals 206

1 tent & equip 379

2 tent rental 159

T-shirts Staff & Volunteers 824

T-shirts For Sale 820

Alc permit 100

Special Event app fee 25

Special Event permit 171

Walkie talkies 65

Coozies 71

F&B Banners 96

Sub-total 10,941

Direct Costs

Music 3,400

Food 1,330

Liquor 4,284

Soft drink 721

Refrig truck 250

Ice 719

Labor 2,090

Sub-total 12,794

Total expenses 23,735

Rev/exp ($4,516)

Side banner sponsors 650 Check from HOA

Rev/exp+HOA check ($3,866)

Vendor space sold through HOA N/A



Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda Memo 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Requested Action by BOT 
Appointment of a Trustee to fill the vacant position on the Neighborhood Revitalization Program (NRP) Sub-
Committee. 
 
Background and Summary Information 
Beginning in FY16, the BOT has budgeted annually monies for the acquisition of distressed properties, the removal 
of the homes and the sale of the property to stabilize and revitalize neighborhoods in decline.  
On 25Jul17, the Neighborhood Revitalization Program BOT Sub-Committee was established by the BOT with the 
following members: 
 

• Joe Klosky, 2017 Chairman 

• Frank Cavaliere 

• Ed Geier 
 
Per the NRP Sub-Committee rules adopted by the BOT, the NRP should meet a minimum of twice a year and re-
organize itself every time the BOT re-organizes itself (On 12Jan18, the BOT re-organized itself and staff 
inadvertently forgot to place the NRP reorganization on said agenda). The next NRP meeting is scheduled for 
10May18 in Bldg. D/E at 2:30pm. 
 
Therefore, staff recommends the BOT appoint three Trustees to serve on the NRP for 2018. 
 
 
 

Date: March 27, 2018 

Title: Neighborhood Revitalization 

Program (BOT Sub-
Committee) Appointment  

Section & Item: 9I 

Department:  Resident Relations: DOR 

Fiscal Impact:  N/A 

Contact:  • Susan Cuddie, (current) Resident 

Relations Manager/H.R. Coordinator 

• Richard Armington, (future) Resident 

Relations Manager/H.R. Coordinator 

and (current) DOR/ARCC Inspector 

• John W. Coffey, Community Manager 

Attachments: BOT 25Jul17 agenda memo and rules of 

the NRP 

Reviewed by 

General Counsel:  

 

N/A 

Approved by: John W. Coffey, Community Manager 



Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda Memo 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Requested Action by BOT 

Review draft rules for Neighborhood Revitalization Program (NRP), select three Trustees for membership in the 
NRP BOT Sub-Committee and establish said committee. 

 

Background and Summary Information 

The NRP (formerly known as the “removal of undesirable homes program”) was established in FY16 and has a 
FY18 Budget of $100,000.00.  The BOT held a workshop on 13Jul17 to discuss how to better formalize the 
program to maximize the effectiveness and efficient use of BBRD resources.  The BOT reached a consensus to 
form a Sub-Committee of the BOT consisting of the following Trustees: 
 
· Frank Cavaliere 
· Joe Klosky 
· Ed Geier 
 
Said Sub-committee would operate similarly to an advisory committee and would follow the attached proposed 
rules unless otherwise amended. 
 
Staff recommends the BOT establish a Sub-Committee of the BOT for the Neighborhood Revitalization Program 
consisting of Trustees Cavaliere, Klosky and Geier. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Date: July 25, 2017 

Title: Establishment of a BOT Sub-

Committee for the 

Neighborhood  Revitalization 
Program   

Section & Item: 9D 

Department:  Office of the District Clerk 

Fiscal Impact:  N/A 

Contact:  Dawn Myers, District Clerk; Susan 

Cuddie, Resident Relations Manager; or 

John W. Coffey, Community Manager 

Attachments: Draft Rules of the NRP 

Reviewed by 

General Counsel:  

 

N/A 

Approved by:  Digitally signed by John W. Coffey 

DN: cn=John W. Coffey, o=Barefoot Bay 

Recreation District, ou=Community 

Manager, email=jcoffey@bbrd.org, c=US 

Date: 2017.07.18 19:05:47 -04'00'



Rules of the Neighborhood Revitalization Program (NRP) BOT Sub-Committee  
 

 

Purpose 

The NRP shall provide guidance to staff and recommendations to the BOT regarding BBRD’s efforts to 

revitalize neighborhoods by the acquisition of distressed properties, removal of structures and sale of 

lots (for new owners to construct homes). Target properties shall include ones with histories of DOR 

violations, criminal activity, nuisances, and those that generally depress the likelihood of private sector 

improvement in existing properties and/or the construction of new homes. 

 

 

Duties/Responsibilities 

· Elect a Chairman and Vice-Chairman annually. 

· Advise staff in the development of a list of target properties to be acquired under the NRP. 

· Provide formal recommendations to the BOT regarding any changes needed to the Policy Manual or 

Rules for the BOT as needed for the efficient and effective operations of the NRP. 

· Meet no less than semi-annually to review list of properties, add/delete properties and develop 

prioritization of list. 

 

 

Number of Members 

Three Trustees (Chairman of the BOT is not eligible for membership) 

 

 

Quorum and Conduct of Meetings 

1. Two Trustees shall constitute a quorum for the purposes of holding a meeting.  

2. All meetings shall be run by Robert’s Rules of Order and any other rules proffered by the Board of 

Trustees and/or the majority of the Sub-Committee. 

3. Abide by Florida Sunshine and Public Records Laws. 

4. The Sub-Committee will reorganize each time the BOT reorganizes by electing a Chair and Vice-Chair 

as needed. 

5. Conduct meetings as needed. 

 

 

Terms of Appointment 

Sub-committee members shall be appointed annually in January for terms of one year or whenever the 

BOT reorganizes itself.  Initial appointments will last until the next re-organization of the BOT. 

 

 

Staff Support 

1. The Community Manager shall assign a BBRD employee to serve as support staff responsible for the 

recording of notes and drafting of minutes. 

2. The District Clerk shall retain original copies of all minutes and handouts from the meetings and shall 

work with the Sub-Committee Chair and support staff to publish an agenda 7 days prior to each 

meeting. 



Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda Memo 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Requested Action by BOT 
Direction to staff. 
 
Background and Summary Information 
Trustee Lavier asked that this topic be placed on the next available agenda for a presentation by a resident. 
 
 
 
 

Date: March 27, 2018 

Title: 2018 Kids Swim Proposal  

Section & Item: 9J 

Department:  Property Services: Pools 

Fiscal Impact:  TBD 

Contact:  Brian Lavier, Trustee or John W. Coffey, 

Community Manager 

Attachments: N/A 

Reviewed by 

General Counsel:  

 

N/A 

Approved by: John W. Coffey, Community Manager 



Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda Memo 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Requested Action by BOT 
Direction to staff. 
 
Background and Summary Information 
Trustee Lavier asked that this topic be placed on the next available agenda for discussion. 
 
 
 
 

Date: March 27, 2018 

Title: Fireworks over the Bay 

Discussion  

Section & Item: 9K 

Department:  Property Services: Recreation 

Fiscal Impact:  TBD 

Contact:  Brian Lavier, Trustee or John W. Coffey, 

Community Manager 

Attachments: N/A 

Reviewed by 

General Counsel:  

 

N/A 

Approved by: John W. Coffey, Community Manager 



 
Manager’s Report 

 
  

  

  

  

 



1 

Barefoot Bay Recreation District 
625 Barefoot Boulevard, Building “F”  

Barefoot Bay, FL 32976-9233 
 

Phone 772-664-3141 
Fax 772-664-1928 

 
 
 
 

Memo To:  Board of Trustees 
 
From: John W. Coffey, Community Manager 
 
Date:  March 27, 2018  
 
Subject: Manager’s Report  
 
 
Resident Relations 
ARCC Updates 

• The ARCC met on March 6 at 9am in the HOA office.  There were 48 permits 
on the agenda.  All permits were approved. 

 

• The ARCC met March 13 at 8am in the HOA office to continue the review of 
the ARCC guidelines.   The next meeting to review the Guidelines is March 
27 at 8am in the HOA office. 

 

• The ARCC met on March 20 at 9am in the HOA office.  There were 39 
permits on the agenda.  37 permits were approved.  Two were denied.  

 
  

Violations Committee Updates 

• The Violations Committee met on March 9 at 10am.  There were 19 cases on 
the agenda for that meeting.  6 cases came into compliance prior to the 
meeting. 13 cases were found in violation.  

 

• The Violations Committee will meet on March 23 at 10am.  There are 14 
cases on the agenda for that meeting.   

 

• Badge Renewal Information – Staff began renewing badges with the new 
04/2019 stickers on Monday 05Mar18, for residents who have paid their 2017 
Brevard County taxes in full.   The homeowners need to bring in the 
“Resident Badges” and “Dependent Badges” for additional residents living in 
their home, if you choose to have them updated. Homeowner approval is 
required for all updates.  

 
The Resident Relations Office is open from 8:30am - 4:30pm Monday - 
Friday. To assist residents who are unable to come to the office during the 
week, the office will be open Saturday 07Apr18 from 9am – Noon. (3rd of 3 
Saturdays). 



2 

 
Food & Beverage 

• There will be an Easter brunch buffet at the 19 th Hole from 8am.- Noon on 
April 1.  Tickets are not required.   

 

• Flyers with the details of the Easter brunch on Easter Sunday are posted as 
are the operational hours for the holiday.   

 

• In April, Street Dances return to 2 times a month typically the first and third 
Sundays, however, due to Easter Sunday falling on the 1st, we will hold 
Street Dances on the second and fourth Sundays. 

 

• Tickets for our annual Mother’s Day brunch will go on sale at the Lounge, the 
19th Hole and Resident Relations on Monday, April 16.   
 

Golf-Pro Shop 
 

• Tournaments:  Sign up at Pro Shop or call 664-3174 for details 
o Martini League End of Season Tournament, 31Mar18, 8:30 shotgun start 

o Ace Wright Ryder Cup, 13&14Apr18 
 

• March 31st -  Pro Shop will close at 3:00 pm for inventory  
 

• April 1st  Easter Sunday Pro Shop closes at 2:00 p.m. Last cart out @ 10:00 
a.m. 

 

• The replacement VFD (gizmo that allows irrigation to run on a timer without 
damaging the pumps) installed March 19th. 

 
Property Services 

• Finished clay installation and paint on 2 of the 4 bocce ball courts. Work on 
the remaining 2 is in progress. 

• Repaired broken spindles and broken light switch (Vandalism) on the pier  

• Repaired broken hydraulic hoses and cylinder on the backhoe. This project 
took us 8 hours and 4 people to attack but, had we gone through a mobile 
repair company it would have cost us somewhere around $2,000 or the other 
option being hiring a tractor trailer to haul it somewhere for repair upwards of 
an additional $1,000. Just some of the projects some folks don’t see (Picture 
insert) 

• Received the new truck for Custodial/ Admin. spayed in bed liner  and put on 
BBRD stickers 

• Received new sickle bar attachment for the stormwater boom mower (will 
allow staff to mow further down canal banks 

• Changed Resident Relations Office light to energy saving LED lights. 
 
 
  



3 

General Information 

• Financing of projects: 
BBRD’s Financial Advisor, Mr. Clark Bennett will be here next month 
(13Apr18) regarding two agenda items. 
1. A final decision on the projects to be financed (which specific projects and 
a total cost) 
2. Discussion on how to proceed (15 year bank loan or 30 year bond).   

 

• Weir 
According to our civil engineer it appears that the County owns the culverts 
and the District owns the structures. Observation notes taken during the dive 
and the diver’s log show that the culverts and the connection to the 
structures are the probable cause. One connection was completely failed, the 
other was well on the way; and both culverts had rusted through. The rusted 
culverts caused or greatly contributed to the enlarging sink hole at the back 
of the weirs. Staff is currently seeking a meeting with the County to 
determine a way forward. 
 

• Susan Cuddie Farwell Gathering – Residents are invited to join staff and 
trustees on Fri., 13Apr18 in Bldg. D/E from 11:30am – 12:30pm to say good-
bye to Ms. Cuddie. Hors d’ourves, soda, tea and coffee (all paid for by 
donations) will be available buffet style.  

 

• FY19 Working Draft Proposed Budget Update  – The document will be 
delivered to the Trustees on Wednesday 28Mar18.  
o Paper copies of the FY19 WDPB will be available for inspection starting 

Thurs., 29Mar18 at the Old Administration Building and Resident 
Relations’ Office  

o The “Homeowner’s Version” is available free to all residents starting 
Thurs., 29Mar18 at the Old Administration Building.  

o Electronic versions each document will be available at www.bbrd.org on 
Fri., 30Mar18.  

http://www.bbrd.org/


 
Attorney’s Report 

 
  

  

  

 



 
Incidental Remarks from 

Trustees 
 

  

  

  

  

 



 
Adjournment 

 
  

  

  

  

 


	Barefoot Bay Recreation District Regular Meeting Tuesday, March 27, 2018
	00 Barefoot Bay Recreation District Regular Meeting Agenda Tuesday, March 27, 2018
	01 Thought of the Day
	02 Pledge of Allegiance
	03 Roll Call
	04 Presentations
	05 Approval of Minutes
	February 27, 2018 
	March 9, 2018 

	06 Treasurer's Report
	March 27, 2018

	07 Audience Participation 
	08 Unfinished Business
	09 New Business
	9A memo FY18 2002 Diner Lease Assignment
	9A attachment 1 Assignment and Assumption of Lease 2002 Restaurant.doc
	9A attachment 2 Letter of Agreement - Sale of 2002
	9A attachment 3   2002 Diner Lease - 5 yr 01-01-15

	9B Donation Request
	Donation request (e-mail) and excerpt from Policy Manual

	9C Confirmation of Pool#1 Heater Replacement
	Signed quote

	9D Confirmation of Pool#1Walkway Roof ReplacementChange Order #1
	Change Order #1 and 09Nov17 BOTagenda memo and attachment

	9E Award of Contract of BocceBall and Shuffle Board Benches
	Quotes

	9F Award of Contract of Bocce Ball and Shuffle Board Bench Covers
	Quotes

	9G ARCC Permitting Process Discussion
	Deed of Restrictions 
	ARCC Guidelines

	9H 2019 festival 
	9H attachment Festival 2018 recap

	9I memo NRP Appointment
	BOT 25Jul17 agenda memo and rules ofthe NRP

	9J 2018 Kids Swim Proposal
	9K Fireworks over the BayDiscussion

	10 Community Manager's Report
	March 27, 2018

	11 Attorney's Report
	12 Incidental Remarks from Trustees
	13 Adjournment



